
Agenda 03-13-2025 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  Page 1 of 1 

Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
AGENDA 

March 13, 2025 
 

This agenda is subject to change. 
 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board will 
hold the following meeting on March 13, 2025, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford 
Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, and beginning at 6:00PM local time. 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS 
 
72 French Road 

Applicant is requesting design review for a 234 square foot addition off the rear of the 
home. 

 
3656 Clover Street 

Applicant is requesting design review for a 128 square foot roof to be added off the back 
of a detached garage. 

 
CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS 
 
192 Knickerbocker Road 

Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Town Code Section 
185-196, for the expansion of a detached garage, the addition of a screened porch, the 
addition of a main entry porch and a kitchen expansion at a Designated Historic 
Landmark. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 

 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS 
 
900 Linden Avenue 

Applicant is requesting design review for exterior overhead door changes to 
accommodate an interior renovation. 

 
2851 Clover Street (300 Tobey Road) – Pittsford Oaks 

Applicant is requesting the review of design changes to date, the current design 
material, confirm the overall Northeast corner of the building height. 

 
DESIGN STANDARDS DISCUSSION 
 
 
 
The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, March 27, 2025, at 6PM. 



DRAFT MINUTES 022725 
 

1 

                             DESIGN REVIEW & HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD 
MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 27, 2025 
 

Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Design Review and Historic Preservation Board meeting held on 
Thursday, February 27, 2025, at 6:00 PM local time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level 
Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street. 

 
PRESENT: Paul Whitbeck, Kathleen Cristman, Jim Vekasy, Bonnie Salem 
 
ABSENT: Dirk Schneider, Dave Wigg, John Mitchell 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Bill Zink, Building Inspector; Erik Smegelsky, Assistant Building Inspector; Anna Piazza, 
Building Department Assistant; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Doug DeRue, Director of Planning, Zoning, and 
Development 
 
ATTENDANCE: There were 11 members of the public present.     
 
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board (DRHPB) Board Member Jim Vekasy called the meeting to 
order at 6:00PM.  
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
The Board discussed their comments on the proposed residential guidelines to the Town’s Zoning Code. Board 
Member Salem raised concern for taking strict language out of the code and advised against making it easier 
for residents to do whatever they please to their homes in Pittsford. Board Member Salem specifically 
discussed the proposed language regarding detached garages, stating that removing the strict language and 
replacing it with “is encouraged” reduces this Board’s recourse to do anything about issues they have been 
working hard to reduce, such as ‘snout houses’. Board Member Cristman agreed and stated that the proposed 
guidelines are not consistent with the quality of this Town. Doug DeRue, Director of Planning, Zoning, and 
Development, discussed the comprehensive plan and stated that our Town Board would like to see more 
variety in the housing types in Pittsford and removing strict language from the code is how they are choosing to 
do this. Mr. DeRue suggested that Board Members go to the next Town Board meeting and share their 
concerns with the proposed guidelines. The Board discussed putting together a list of their concerns for the 
next Town Board meeting. 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS 
 
526 Pittsford Henrietta Townline Road 
Applicant is requesting design review for a 616 square-foot addition and a covered wrap-around porch. 
 
Matthew Keenan, of 526 Pittsford Henrietta Townline Road, introduced the application. Mr. Keenan is 
requesting design review for an approximately 616 square-foot addition and a wrap-around porch with a roof. 
The porch will go around the side of the home and the roof will be asphalt to match the existing roof on the 
home. Mr. Keenan stated that the existing brown cedar home has caused many problems and will be replaced 
with vinyl siding. Mr. Keenan confirmed that the existing access door and window on the side of the home will 
not be removed.  
 
Board Member Cristman motioned to approve the addition and wrap-around porch with a roof, as submitted. 
This motion was seconded by Board Member Whitbeck. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was 
approved, none opposed. 
 
38 Shelwood Drive 



DRAFT MINUTES 022725 
 

2 

Applicant is requesting design review to remove existing access door to flat roof to 
replace with a window that matches the other existing windows. 
 
Theresa Beldner, of 38 Shelwood Drive, introduced the application. Ms. Beldner is requesting design review for 
the removal and replacement of an existing access door with a window. The siding will match the existing 
wood siding on the home. Board Member Salem asked if the applicant will keep the existing shutters and the 
applicant confirmed. Ms. Beldner stated that the new window will be the same height and width of the existing 
window next to it.  
 
Board Member Whitbeck motioned to approve the door and window renovation, as submitted. This motion was 
seconded by Board Member Salem. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none 
opposed. 
 
29 Kimberly Road  
Applicant is requesting design review for a 768 square-foot addition off the rear of the 
home. 
 
Luke Thomas, of H+L Design Build LLC, introduced the application. Mr. Thomas is requesting design review 
for an approximately 768 square-foot addition off the rear of the home. The addition will be two stories and will 
match the existing home in both color and materials. Mr. Thomas stated that regarding the rear of the home, 
the existing access door will be removed and noted that the proposed egress windows are sufficient in terms of 
building code. Additionally, the existing double-slider on the rear of the home will remain the rear access point. 
The windows will match the existing windows on the home with the exclusion of the new window in the 
bathroom. 
 
Board Member Cristman motioned to approve the addition off the rear of the home, as submitted. This motion 
was seconded by Board Member Salem. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, 
none opposed. 
 
44 Crestline Road  
Applicant is requesting design review to add a covered front entryway.  
 
Susan Glenz, of 44 Crestline Road, stated that her architect had previously presented this application to the 
Board and that she is appearing a second time with modifications to the previously approved application. Ms. 
Glenz is requesting design review for the addition of a front entryway with a gable roof which she noted is a 
modification from the previously approved flat roof. No windows will be altered. The front and two sides of the 
home will be stone material and the rear of the home will be white vinyl shake material. The Board discussed 
whether the applicant should have stone material on all four sides of the home and concluded that it was not 
necessary as the rear of the home is not visible to others. 
 
Board Member Salem motioned to approve the covered front entryway with a gable roof and the replacement 
of the existing cedar siding with stone and vinyl shake, as submitted, with the option to include stone on the 
two-story portion of the rear of the home if the owner so chooses, as submitted. This motion was seconded by 
Board Member Vekasy. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed. 
 
14 Pheasant Hollow 
Applicant is requesting design review to add an attached pavilion off the rear of the 
home. 
 
Jake Allen, of Highland Contractors of Western New York, introduced the application. The applicant is 
requesting design review to remove a flat roof on an existing pavilion and replace it with a gable pitched roof 
and asphalt shingles. He noted that the roof will be left open, and the pressure-treated rafters will be exposed. 
 



DRAFT MINUTES 022725 
 

3 

Board Member Vekasy motioned to approve the new roof over the rear pavilion with a gable pitched roof and 
asphalt shingles, as submitted, with the option to wrap the rafters with cedar trim. This motion was seconded 
by Board Member Cristman. 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: NEW HOMES 
 
17 Bridleridge Farms  
Applicant is requesting design review for a 3,067 square-foot, two-story, single-family home in the Bridleridge 
Farms Subdivision. 
 
Matt Winseman, of Spall Homes Corp/Spall Realtors Corp, introduced the application. Mr. Winseman is 
requesting design review for a 3,067 square-foot two-story, single-family home in the Bridleridge Farms 
Subdivision.  
 
Board Member Vekasy motioned to approve the 3,067 square-foot two-story, single-family home, as submitted. 
This motion was seconded by Board Member Cristman. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was 
approved, none opposed. 
 
18 Bridleridge Farms  
Applicant is requesting design review for a 3,174 square-foot two-story, single-family home in the Bridleridge 
Farms Subdivision. 
 
Matt Winseman, of Spall Homes Corp/Spall Realtors Corp, introduced the application. Mr. Winseman is 
requesting design review for a 3,174 square-foot two-story, single-family home in the Bridleridge Farms 
Subdivision. The home will have stone accent panels. 
 
Board Member Salem motioned to approve the 3,174 square-foot two-story, single-family home, as submitted. 
This motion was seconded by Board Member Cristman. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was 
approved, none opposed. 
 
20 Bridleridge Farms  
Applicant is requesting design review for a 3,343 square-foot, two-story, single-family home in the Bridleridge 
Farms Subdivision. 
 
Matt Winseman, of Spall Homes Corp/Spall Realtors Corp, introduced the application. Mr. Winseman is 
requesting design review for a 3,174 square-foot two-story, single-family home in the Bridleridge Farms 
Subdivision. The home will have a metal roof over the front cantilever bump-out, veneer accent panels, and 
either red or tan brick. 
 
Board Member Vekasy motioned to approve the 3,343 square-foot two-story, single-family home, as submitted. 
This motion was seconded by Board Member Salem. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was 
approved, none opposed. 
 
CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS 
 
192 Knickerbocker Road 
Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Town Code Section 185-196, for the 
expansion of a detached garage, the addition of a screened porch, the addition of a main entry porch and a 
kitchen expansion at a Designated Historic Landmark. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).  

Applicant requested to be moved to the 3/13 agenda. 

COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS 



DRAFT MINUTES 022725 
 

4 

 
2851 Clover Street (300 Tobey Road) – Pittsford Oaks 
Applicant is requesting the review of design changes to date, the current design 
material, confirm the overall Northeast corner of the building height. 
 
Anthony Daniele, of 2851 Clover Street (300 Tobey Road), introduced the application. Mr. Daniele is 
requesting design review of the design changes to date. The applicant asked Robert Koegel, Town Attorney, 
for clarification about next steps after receiving preliminary site plan approval from the Planning Board. Mr. 
Koegel stated that this application is not before this Board for any sort of approval, but rather for advisement to 
the Planning Board that the Design Review Historic Preservation Board is willing to accept the appearance of 
the building.  
 
Mr. Daniele discussed the previously proposed grading plan adjusted to hide a portion of the lower-level 
parking area. He stated that while the feedback received from this Board seemed positive, there was concern 
about the plan impacting fire-safety and access to the building. Mr. Daniele stated that he reviewed the 
proposed grading plan with Anthony Caruso, Fire Marshal; Doug DeRue, Director of Planning, Zoning, and 
Development; and Bill Zink, Building Inspector. Mr. Daniele stated that the consensus from a fire access 
standpoint was that there would be more than enough access to the building according to code. Mr. Daniele 
discussed changing the proposed grade ratio from a three to one slope to a two to one slope and stated that 
the Fire Marshal requested he keep the ‘old’ three to one slope at the northeast corner of the building to allow 
for more access. The proposed flat roof gives significantly more access to the building than the previously 
proposed pitched roof.  
 
Dustin Welch, of Passero Associates, discussed the rendering packet that he presented to the Board, 
particularly the proposed site section of the northeast corner of the building. Mr. Daniele explained that each 
rendering concept has been labeled to make it easier for the Board when referring to them.  
 
Mr. Welch discussed the most recent rendering of the building (04A in the rendering packet). He stated that he 
brought the windows and height of the building down. He noted the recessed car-loop drop-off area and the 
corner that was being discussed in the proposed grading plan.  
 
Mr. Welch discussed proposed materials and colors of the building (04B in the rendering packet) and 
presented physical samples to the Board. He also discussed the garage being painted to look like ‘block’ and 
bringing the stone all the way down in some locations.  
 
Mr. Welch discussed the black and white rendering side by side with the colored rendering and stated that the 
third story of the building will recess back at four locations (04E in the rendering packet). 
 
Mr. Welch discussed bringing the height of the building down, and Mr. Daniele stated that the planning Board 
requested that more street trees be added along this side of the building (04F in the rendering packet). Mr. 
Daniele discussed the significant amount of vegetation that is proposed to be planted on the hill located on 
site.  
 
Mr. Welch discussed the dimensional rendering of the building (04G in the rendering packet), and the timeline 
of previous renderings (05 in the rendering packet). He noted that the height of the roof on the most recent 
proposed rendering is 40 feet tall. Mr. Daniele noted that when comparing the square footage of previously 
proposed renderings of the building, the most recent proposed rendering has the least total square footage. 
 
Board Member Cristman asked what percentage of the total units are one-bedroom, two-bedroom, and three-
bedroom, and Mr. DeRue stated that the percentages listed on the site plan remain relatively unchanged. 
 
Board Member Salem discussed the grading change proposed at the last meeting and stated that the change 
does not reduce the mass of the building; it is a strategy to hide it. She added that the grading change will not 



DRAFT MINUTES 022725 
 

5 

actually make the building any smaller. Board Member Salem stated that large three-story and four-story 
apartment buildings with primarily vinyl siding do not have an attractive appearance, even with color changes 
intended to help reduce that effect. She stated that she would prefer the building have as much stone material 
as possible because of this. Board Member Salem discussed wanting to see a rendering of the building with 
the elimination of a floor as previously requested. She clarified that she would like to see a rendering of a two-
story living space with a parking garage as opposed to a three-story living space with a parking garage. Board 
Member Cristman agreed and stated that removing a floor might simplify a lot of the Board’s concerns. Mr. 
Daniele stated that he cannot come back with that request as the project would not happen if a living floor was 
removed. Board Members Salem and Cristman discussed their concern with the commercial look of the 
building and compared it to the more residential-looking Kilbourn Apartments. 
 
Board Member Vekasy discussed the recent rendering and stated that adding more modest gables and 
recessing the upper floor back helps break up the continuous ridgeline which was a major problem for the 
Board. Board Member Vekasy additionally stated that while the modest gables give less of a residential feeling 
to the building, the taller pitched roofs would create a very ‘massive’ look. 
 
Board Member Cristman asked the applicant to bring a rendering of the building from the perspective of the 
middle of the nearby intersection looking out to Clover Street. 
 
MEETING MINUTES REVIEW 
 
The minutes of January 23, 2025 were approved with Board Member Salem’s two word changes following a 
motion by Board Member Salem. This motion was seconded by Board Member Vekasy. Following a 
unanimous voice vote, the minutes were approved, none opposed. 
 
Board Member Vekasy closed the meeting at 8:58PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
____________________________ 

Anna Piazza 
Building Department Assistant 

 
OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT 

 
 



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B25-000027

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 72 French Road  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 151.14-1-76
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: DiFiore, Steven
Applicant: Robert M Fisher Contracting Inc.

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a 234 square foot addition off the rear
of the home.

Meeting Date: March 13, 2025

3/3/25, 10:33 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www7.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed March 3, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 























Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B25-000028

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3656 Clover Street  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 191.01-1-8
Zoning District: RRSP Rural Residential South Pittsford
Owner: Robinson, Michael P
Applicant: Quality Homes of Rochester

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a 128 square foot roof to be added off
the back of a detached garage.

Meeting Date: March 13, 2025

3/3/25, 1:09 PM Letter View

file:///C:/Users/zink/Downloads/DRB Referral of Application (4).htm 1/1



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed March 3, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514
 





THOMAS M. LANEY, PE
304 WASHINGTON ST.

SPENCERPORT, NY 14559
(585) 319 - 9032

SCALE: APPROVED: DRAWN BY:

DATE: REVISED:T. M. LANEY
T. M. LANEY1/2" = 1'

11/30/24

A1

3

GARAGE LEAN-TO COVER FOR MIKE ROBINSON & KELLY JOHNSON

3656 CLOVER ST, PITTSFORD, NY

ELEVATIONS

SOUTH ELEVATION EAST ELEVATION

3

12

12/3/2024



THOMAS M. LANEY, PE
304 WASHINGTON ST.

SPENCERPORT, NY 14559
(585) 319 - 9032

SCALE: APPROVED: DRAWN BY:

DATE: REVISED:T. M. LANEY
T. M. LANEY1/2" = 1'

11/30/24

A2

3

LEAN-TO ROOF COVER FOR MIKE ROBINSON & KELLY JOHNSON

          AND REFERENCED FROM EXISTING BUILDING

NOTE: ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE FIELD VERIFIED

3656 CLOVER ST, PITTSFORD, NY

FLOOR PLAN

EXISTING WALLS

N

EXISTING GARAGE

16' 

8' 8' 

PT 6 X 6 POSTS(2) 2 X 10 HEADER

LEAN-TO ROOF COVER

4' 4' 

8
' 

A
31

12/3/2024



THOMAS M. LANEY, PE
304 WASHINGTON ST.

SPENCERPORT, NY 14559
(585) 319 - 9032

SCALE: APPROVED: DRAWN BY:

DATE: REVISED:T. M. LANEY
T. M. LANEY1/2" = 1'

11/30/24

A3

3

GARAGE LEAN-TO COVER FOR MIKE ROBINSON & KELLY JOHNSON

3656 CLOVER ST, PITTSFORD, NY

SECTION VIEW

3
12

EXISTING STRUCTURE

1

A3

BUILDING SECTION

NOTE:  ALL LUMBER TO BE 1150 PSI Fb (MIN)  NO. 2

HEM FIR OR BETTER.  

ALL STATE CONSTRUCTION CODES TO BE FOLLOWED

DESIGN WIND SPEED- 115 MPH

GROUND SNOW LOAD - 40 PSF

SOIL LOAD CAPACITY - 2500 PSF

HURRICANE TIES OR
TRUSS SCREWS

2 X 8 PT LEDGER BOARD
LAG SCREWED EXIST. STUDS

ASPHALT SHINGLES(25yr)

OVER 15# FELT PAPER 

 AND 1/2" PLYWOOD OR OSB

2 X 6 RAFTERS

@ 16" OC

2" X 6" SUB FACIA
ALUM. WRAPPED

(2) 2 X 10 HEADER LET-IN
TO POSTS WITH (3) 5/16" 

X 5-1/8" GRK RSS SCREWS

(ALUMINUM WRAPPED)

6" X 6" PT POSTS OVER 

12" DIA CONC. PIER FTG

TO MIN. 42" BELOW GRADE

GALV. POST BRACKETS

(USE RAFTER HANGERS)

1' 

12/3/2024



Quality Homes
556 Elmgrove Rd
Rochester, NY 14606
Phone: 

Johnson., Kelly

3656 Clover Street

Pittsford, NY 14534

Project #: QH1322

Project Photos

Page 1 of 1 Fri, Feb 28 2025, 03:13 PM



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
CA24-000006

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 192 Knickerbocker Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 164.15-2-39.2
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Ryder, Robert P
Applicant: Ryder, Robert P

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
§185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-17 (M)

Signage
§185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
§185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
§185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
§185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Town Code 
Section 185-196, for the expansion of a detached garage, the addition of a screened porch, the 
addition of a main entry porch and a kitchen expansion at a Designated Historic Landmark. This 
property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Meeting Date: March 13,2025



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed November 21, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514
 









192 Knickerbocker Rd. Pittsford, NY. 

Design Review and Historic Preservation Review Board 
Application for Certificate of Appropriateness 
Section 14a Supplemental narrative document 

1. Proposed Garage Expansion:
a. Garage expansion consists of an addition to the SW side of the existing garage.
b. This addition consists of approximately 1495 sq. ft.
c. The height of the proposed addition will be 22’, matching and aligning to the existing

adjacent garage ridge line.
d. Garage expansion will be two stories. The first story will accommodate three (3) car

parking bays and general storage. The second story will be utilized for storage.
e. See attached architectural floor plans, elevations and 3 dimensional modeled

renderings, which better describe the design, materials, finishes, fenestration and
general nature of the proposed modification and addition.

2. Existing garage modifications and expansion:
a. The existing garage will be expanded on the NW side by approximately 108 sq. ft.

This expansion will include a single upward acting door.
b. Note that the existing adjacent portico will be expanded by approximately 120 sq. ft.

as well. This change will increase the covered area of the exterior walk, but will not
increase the size of the interior conditioned space.

c. The existing garage door on the SE side of the garage will be replaced with a single
larger upward acting door.

d. Once complete, this garage, with its two upward acting doors placed in alignment
will provide a “drive through” garage bay design.

e. See attached architectural floor plans, elevations and 3 dimensional modeled
renderings, which better describe the design, materials, finishes, fenestration and
general nature of the proposed modification and addition.

3. Proposed kitchen expansion:
a. The kitchen will be extended to the SE with an addition of approximately. 175 sq. ft.
b. This expansion will be placed within an existing niche occurring along the SE

elevation of the building.
c. The addition will include new doors and windows allowing direct access from the

kitchen to the proposed kitchen garden terrace.
d. See attached architectural floor plans, elevations and 3 dimensional modeled

renderings, which better describe the design, materials, finishes, fenestration and
general nature of the proposed modification and addition.

4. Enclosure of the existing covered entry area.
a. This existing first floor area beneath the extended timber post supported second

floor structure above will be enclosed to accommodate the expansion of the 1st
floor kitchen and mudroom areas. The existing timber support of this structure will



remain, as well as the stone wainscot height base wall. And so the room enclosure 
will consist primarily of carefully detailed window fenestration extending from stone 
wall to structure above, so as to provide maximum light, view and ventilation within 
the home. 

b. See attached architectural floor plans, elevations and 3 dimensional modeled 
renderings, which better describe the design, materials, finishes, fenestration and 
general nature of the proposed modification and addition. 
 

5. Proposed modifications to the main entrance of the home: 
a.  It is proposed that the current design of the main entrance of the home be modified 

to be more in character with the adjacent existing design of the home.  The goal of 
this work is to make a more pleasing, usable, functional and welcoming entry to the 
home - and to provide an entry design which is more in keeping with the general 
character of the home. 

b. These changes would include the construction of a pitch break, sloped shed style 
roof with post support over the main exterior porch – this addition would match the 
design covered walkways to the SE of the entry. The porch would be modified To 
eliminate the existing continuous stair tread, and in lieu, an elevated and level porch 
area would be created beneath the proposed covered porch roof with a center 
entrance stair design. The covered area of the proposed porch roof would be 
approximately 214 sq. ft.  

c. The front entrance doors would be replaced with larger double doors, again drawing 
design inspiration from other existing exterior doors within the home. 

d. The first-floor level windows to the left and right of the main entry would be replaced 
with window units having the same width, however they would be taller in design. 

e. This work also proposes replacement of the three (3) second story dormers so as to 
provide a design which is in more keeping with the general character of the existing 
home, as well as to provide usable, functional, and code required egress compliant 
windows within the bedrooms they serve. 

f. See attached architectural floor plans, elevations and 3 dimensional modeled 
renderings, which better describe the design, materials, finishes, fenestration and 
general nature of the proposed modifications. 
 

6. Future detached garage –  
a. Please note that this information is being provided only for Board edification as a 

component of a future master plan strategy. 
b. The design, sq. ft, as well as specific functional and use details of the building 

element are not known at this time, and so would be submitted as part of a formal 
future approval package. Timing of that application is not currently known, but 
believed to be at least a few years in the future.  

c. Approval of this element is not being sought at this time. This information is being 
provided only for discussion purposes, and in a good-will eƯort to provide full 
disclosure of the longer term “master plan” intent. 
 



7. Proposed screen room: 
a. We are proposing that a screened, out-door, unconditioned, covered terrace would 

be provided at this location.  
b. This screen room would consist of an addition amounting to approximately 585 sq. 

ft.    
c. The height of the proposed addition will be approximately 22’ above grade.  
d. The screen room roof ridge will (approximately) align to the existing adjacent roof 

ridge line – to which the covered patio room connector would be attached.  
e. The screen room would be at the 1st floor elevation and have direct access to / from 

the home interior, as well as to the existing terrace located SE of this location. 
f. The design of the covered patio room would be inspired by the existing screened 

“overlook” structure, which has been proposed for removal within the application.  
g. See attached architectural floor plans, elevations and 3 dimensional modeled 

renderings, which better describe the design, materials, finishes, fenestration and 
general nature of the proposed modifications and addition.  
 

8. Future pool cabana:  
a. Please note that this information is being provided only for Board edification as a 

component of a future master plan strategy. 
b. The design, sq. ft, as well as specific functional and use details of the building 

element are not known at this time, and so would be submitted as part of a formal 
future approval package. Timing of that application is not currently known, but 
believed to be at least one to two years in the future.  

c. Approval of this element is not being sought at this time. This information is being 
provided only for discussion purposes, and in a good-will eƯort to provide full 
disclosure of the longer term “master plan” intent. 
 

9. Modifications to existing internal stairs: 
a. Interior renovations will require the relocation and modification of an existing 

interior stairway. The location of these stairs will be shifted internally to the SW, to 
better suit the functional needs of the home. And so this placement of the stairway 
will result in the modification of the exterior wall in this location. This modified wall 
will be restructured with a two story bay window constructed in a design inspired by 
the existing building fenestration. 

b. This work will result in no additional square footage within the home.  
c. See attached architectural floor plans, elevations and 3 dimensional modeled 

renderings, which better describe the design, materials, finishes, fenestration and 
general nature of the proposed modifications. 
 

End Section 14a / Supplemental narrative document 
 

 

 



















HIGH POINT ROAD

(PRIVATE R.O.W
.)

GLENN MEHALEK
TAX NO. 164.150-0002-039.14

4 CARTERS GROVE
.68 ACRES

SWITMORE CHILDREN LLC
TAX NO. 164.150-0002-039.13

3 CARTERS GROVE
5.19 ACRES

WILL STIRLEN
TAX NO. 164.150-0002-039.12

2 CARTERS GROVE
1.55 ACRES

LARRY KNICKERBOCKER
TAX NO. 164.150-0002-022

173 KNICKERBOCKER ROAD
82.5 ACRES

TOM HERMAN
TAX NO. 164.150-0002-039.11

1 CARTERS GROVE
1.69 ACRES

STEVE MASCILO
TAX NO. 164.150-0002-042

1 CARTERS GROVE
1.90 ACRES

EXISTING
RESIDENCE

ARRIVAL
COURT

EXISTING
GARAGE

RENOVATED
POOL

PROPOSED
GARAGE

EXPANSION

EX.
TERRACE

FUTURE
POOL

CABANA

EXISTING
RESIDENCE

FUTURE
SPORTS
COURT

49'-5"

42'-5" TO
EXISTING SCREEN

STRUCTURE

23
5'

-5
"

69
'-6

" T
O

EXISTIN
G G

ARAGE

FUTURE
DETACHED

GARAGE

PROPOSED
SCREEN
ROOM

25
'-1

1"

31'-11"

28'-1"

34'-4"

49'-7"

48
'

20
6'

-3
"

KITCHEN
GARDEN
TERRACE

SPA

EXISTING SCREEN
STRUCTURE & STONE
FOUNDATION TO BE
REMOVED

KITCHEN
EXPANSION

EXISTING ENCLOSURE
FENCE SEGMENT TO

BE RELOCATED AS
SHOWN

37'-1"

1

2

2

3

4

5

6 7

8

9

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

STEPS

SITE PLAN KEY:
PAVING & HARDSCAPE

LOW STONE WALL

BOUNDARIES & SITE FEATURES

EXISTING CONIFER
(REDUCED SCALE SHOWN)

EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE
(REDUCED SCALE SHOWN)

PLANTING AREA

PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING STRUCTURE FOOTPRINT
(TO BE REMOVED)

LARGE PAVERS

FLUSH CURB

NEW FENCE

TREE / SHRUB LINE

PROPOSED TREE

SMALL PAVERS

STONE COBBLE

EXISTING BUILDING

PROPOSED BUILDING ADDITION

PROPOSED FUTURE BUILDING

EXISTING STONE WALL TO REMAIN

ASPHALT PAVING

SI
TE

 M
AS

TE
R

 P
LA

N

L1.0

1"
=2

0'
-0

"

0 20' 40'

NORTH

R
ev

is
io

ns
Pr

oj
ec

t N
o:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

D
es

ig
n 

By
:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

N
o.

D
at

e

 © 2024 BAYER LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE, PLLC

19
 N

or
th

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

H
on

eo
ye

 F
al

ls
, N

ew
 Y

or
k 

14
47

2
P:

 5
85

-5
82

-2
00

0
F:

 5
85

-5
82

-2
00

5
ba

ye
rla

.c
om

W
A

R
N

IN
G

: 
IT

 I
S 

VI
O

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

LA
W

 (
N

EW
 Y

O
R

K 
ST

AT
E 

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

 L
AW

 T
IT

LE
 8

, 
AR

TI
C

LE
 1

48
 A

N
D

SU
BP

AR
T 

79
-1

 O
F 

TH
E 

R
EG

U
LA

TI
O

N
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

ER
 O

F 
ED

U
C

AT
IO

N
) 

FO
R

 A
N

Y 
PE

R
SO

N
, 

U
N

LE
SS

AC
TI

N
G

 U
N

D
ER

 T
H

E 
D

IR
EC

TI
O

N
 O

F 
A 

LI
C

EN
SE

D
 L

AN
D

SC
AP

E 
AR

C
H

IT
EC

T 
TO

 A
LT

ER
 A

N
Y 

IT
EM

 O
N

 A
 P

LA
N

,
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

, O
R

 R
EP

O
R

T 
TO

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

E 
SE

AL
 O

F 
TH

E 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
AR

C
H

IT
EC

T 
H

AS
 B

EE
N

 A
PP

LI
ED

.  
IF

 A
N

IT
EM

 B
EA

R
IN

G
 T

H
E 

SE
AL

 O
F 

TH
E 

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T 

IS
 A

LT
ER

ED
, T

H
E 

AL
TE

R
IN

G
 L

AN
D

SC
AP

E 
AR

C
H

IT
EC

T
SH

AL
L 

AF
FI

X 
TO

 T
H

IS
 IT

EM
 T

H
E 

SE
AL

 A
N

D
 T

H
E 

N
O

TA
TI

O
N

 'A
LT

ER
ED

 B
Y'

 F
O

LL
O

W
IN

G
 B

Y 
H

IS
 S

IG
N

AT
U

R
E 

AN
D

TH
E 

D
AT

E 
O

F 
SU

C
H

 A
LT

ER
AT

IO
N

, A
N

D
 A

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
AL

TE
R

AT
IO

N
.

LA
R

R
AB

EE
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
19

2 
KN

IC
KE

R
BO

C
KE

R
 R

O
AD

PI
TT

SF
O

R
D

, N
EW

 Y
O

R
K 

14
53

4

20
24

.1
1.

21

BL
A

D
M

B

M
H

B

*F
O

R
 R

EV
IE

W
 O

N
LY

 -
N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

*
20

24
-1

11

EXISTING  LOT SIZE: 95,832 SF (2.2 ACRES)

MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE LOT COVERAGE
(40%): 38,333 SF (40.0%)

EXISTING COVERAGE (%): 21,292 SF (22.2%)

PROPOSED LOT COVERAGE (%): 27,826 SF (29.0%)

SITE COVERAGE CALCULATIONS:

ZONING DISTRICT: RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD (RN)

REQUIRED EXISTING PROPOSED

MIN. LOT SIZE N/A 95,832 SQ. FT 95,832 SQ. FT

MIN. LOT WIDTH N/A 345' 345'

MIN. FRONT YARD SETBACK PER CODE 235'-5" 206'-3"

MIN. REAR YARD SETBACK 60' 49'-5" 49'-5"
MIN. SIDE YARD SETBACK 60' 42'-5" 25'-11"
MIN. REAR YARD SETBACK
(ACCESSORY) 60' N/A 28'-1"

MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT 30'
MAX. BUILDING FOOTPRINT 6,167 SQ. FT. 5,962 SQ. FT. 8,054 SQ. FT. (PRIMARY)

MAX. ACCESSORY BUILDING HEIGHT 12' N/A N/A
MAX. LOT COVERAGE 38,333 SQ. FT. (40.0%) 21,293 SQ. FT. (22.2%) 27,826 SQ. FT. (29.0%)

ZONING CHART - TOWN OF PITTSFORD:

1 PROPOSED GARAGE EXPANSION

2 EXISTING GARAGE MODIFICATION & EXPANSION

3 PROPOSED KITCHEN EXPANSION

4 ENCLOSURE OF EXISTING COVERED ENTRY AREA

5 PROPOSED MODIFICATION TO MAIN ENTRY OF HOME

6 FUTURE DETACHED GARAGE

7 PROPOSED SCREEN ROOM

8 FUTURE POOL CABANA

9 MODIFICATION TO EXISTING INTERNAL STAIR

BUILDING MODIFICATIONS & ADDITIONS:









GSPublisherVersion 49.30.82.100

LA
RR

AB
EE

RE
SI

DE
N

C
E

19
2 

Kn
ic

ke
rb

oc
ke

r R
oa

d 
Pi

tts
fo

rd
 N

Y 
14

53
4

Zoning Review

PROJECT NO.

ISSUED

SCALE

D-24163

12/11/24

E.2

G
ar

ag
e

El
ev

at
io

ns

1/4"-1'-0"

RE
VI

SI
O

N
S

22'-1 7/8"

0"

22'-1 7/8"

0"

8'-9 1/4" 8'-9 1/4"

24'-1"

26'-1"

7'
-1

"

563.6'

1'
-4

11
/1

6"

21
'-0

15
/6

4"

MATCH EXISTING ROOF RIDGE EXISTING ROOF RIDGE

ROOF RIDGE

B.O. PORTE COCHERE

GARAGE FLOOR LEVEL

ROOF RIDGE

B.O. PORTE COCHERE

GARAGE FLOOR LEVEL

AVERAGE GRADE @ GARAGE

22'-1 7/8"

0"

22'-1 7/8"

0"

8'-9 1/4" 8'-9 1/4"

22'-717/32"

EXISTING GARAGE
4'-67/32"

PROPOSED GARAGE EXPANSION
14'-7" 28'-01/2"

42'-71/2"

PROPOSED GARAGE EXPANSION

563.6'

1'
-4

11
/1

6"

21
'-0

15
/6

4"

MATCH EXISTING ROOF RIDGE EXISTING ROOF RIDGE

ROOF RIDGE

B.O. PORTE COCHERE

GARAGE FLOOR LEVEL

ROOF RIDGE

B.O. PORTE COCHERE

GARAGE FLOOR LEVEL

AVERAGE GRADE @ GARAGE

EXISTING PORTE
COCHERE TO REMAIN

EXISTING ROOM TO
REMAIN

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"2 EAST ELEVATION



GSPublisherVersion 49.30.82.100

LA
RR

AB
EE

RE
SI

DE
N

C
E

19
2 

Kn
ic

ke
rb

oc
ke

r R
oa

d 
Pi

tts
fo

rd
 N

Y 
14

53
4

Zoning Review

PROJECT NO.

ISSUED

SCALE

D-24163

12/11/24

E.3

G
ar

ag
e

El
ev

at
io

ns

1/4"-1'-0"

RE
VI

SI
O

N
S

22'-1 7/8"

0"

22'-1 7/8"

0"

8'-9 1/4" 8'-9 1/4"

23'-1059/64"

PROPOSED GARAGE EXPANSION
19'-043/64"

PROPOSED PORTICO EXPANSION
42'-1137/64"

563.6'

1'
-4

11
/1

6"

21
'-0

15
/6

4"

7'
-1

"

EXISTING ROOF RIDGE

ROOF RIDGE

B.O. PORTE COCHERE

GARAGE FLOOR LEVEL

ROOF RIDGE

B.O. PORTE COCHERE

GARAGE FLOOR LEVEL

AVERAGE GRADE @ GARAGE

EXISTING PORTE
COCHERE TO REMAIN

22'-1 7/8"

0"

22'-1 7/8"

0"

8'-9 1/4" 8'-9 1/4"

5'-67/32"

PROPOSED GARAGE EXPANSION
49'-81/32"

PROPOSED GARAGE
14'-7"

PROPOSED GARAGE END BAY

69'-91/4"

PROPOSED TOTAL GARAGE

563.6'

1'
-4

11
/1

6"

21
'-0

15
/6

4"

7'
-1

"

MATCH EXISTING ROOF RIDGE

ROOF RIDGE

B.O. PORTE COCHERE

GARAGE FLOOR LEVEL

ROOF RIDGE

B.O. PORTE COCHERE

GARAGE FLOOR LEVEL

AVERAGE GRADE @ GARAGE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"2 WEST ELEVATION



GSPublisherVersion 49.30.82.100

LARRABEE RESIDENCE
192 Knickerbocker Road Pittsford NY 14534

15'-5 7/8"

0"

15'-5 7/8"

0"

26'-0" 8'-79/16"

34'-79/16"

PROPOSED SCREEN ROOM

558.5'

9'
-4

9/
32

"

21
'-1

113
/1

6"

ROOF RIDGE

SCREEN ROOM LEVEL

ROOF RIDGE

SCREEN ROOM LEVEL

AVERAGE GRADE @
SCREEN ROOM

15'-5 7/8"

0"

15'-5 7/8"

0"

17'-1017/64"

PROPOSED SCREEN ROOM

558.5'

21
'-1

113
/1

6"

9'
-4

9/
32

"

ROOF RIDGE

SCREEN ROOM LEVEL

ROOF RIDGE

SCREEN ROOM LEVEL

AVERAGE GRADE @
SCREEN ROOM

15'-5 7/8"

0"

15'-5 7/8"

0"

558.5'

21
'-1

113
/1

6"

9'
-4

9/
32

"

ROOF RIDGE

SCREEN ROOM LEVEL

ROOF RIDGE

SCREEN ROOM LEVEL

AVERAGE GRADE @
SCREEN ROOM

10'-79/16" 26'-0"

36'-79/16"

PROPOSED SCREEN ROOM

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"2 EAST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"3 SOUTH ELEVATION



LARRABEE RESIDENCE  S ITE & LANDSCAPE IMPROVMENTS 
ROCHESTER,  NY

December 05, 2024



LARRABEE RESIDENCE  S ITE & LANDSCAPE IMPROVMENTS 
ROCHESTER,  NY

December 05, 2024



LARRABEE RESIDENCE  S ITE & LANDSCAPE IMPROVMENTS 
ROCHESTER,  NY

December 05, 2024









Exterior Materials Palette

Medina Stone
Marvin Bronze

Signature Ultimate 
&

Bronze Hardware
 Cedar Shake 

Siding

Copper Roof 
& Gutters

Slate Roof to 
match existing 

Paint Color – 
Trim & Siding

Larrabee Residence - 192 Knickerbocker



GSPublisherVersion 105.30.80.100

LARRABEE RESIDENCE
192 Knickerbocker Road Pittsford NY 14534

PROPOSED MAIN ENTRY PORCH

PROPOSED BAY WINDOW

PROPOSED GARAGE EXPANSION

EXISTING DIAMOND LEADED GLASS TO
BE REPLACED W/ NEW MARVIN
SIGNATURE ULTIMATE WINDOW WITH
CUSTOM DIAMOND PATTERN LITE

EXISTING DIAMOND
LEADED GLASS TO BE

REPLACED W/ NEW
MARVIN SIGNATURE
ULTIMATE WINDOW

WITH CUSTOM
DIAMOND PATTERN

LITE

EXISTING DIAMOND
LEADED GLASS TO BE

REPLACED W/ NEW
MARVIN SIGNATURE
ULTIMATE WINDOW

WITH CUSTOM
DIAMOND PATTERN

LITE

MEDINA STONE TO
MATCH EXISTING

CLAPBOARD TO MATCH
EXISTING, PAINTED

STUCCO TO MATCH
EXISTING, PAINTED

MARVIN SIGNATURE
ULTIMATE SERIES WINDOW

SLATE SHINGLE ROOFING
TO MATCH EXISTING

MARVIN SIGNATURE
ULTIMATE SERIES WINDOW

STANDING SEAM METAL
ROOFING, BRONZE

TIMBER POSTS TO BE REPAIRED OR
REPLACED IN-KIND AS REQUIRED - ALL

DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING

MARVIN SIGNATURE
ULTIMATE SERIES WINDOW

TIMBER POSTS AND FRAMING
TO MATCH EXISTING

TIMBERS

MEDINA STONE WALLSLATE SHINGLE ROOFING
REUSE AND SUPPLEMENT TO

MATCH EXISTING

NEW EXTERIOR ENTRY DOOR

CLAPBOARD TO MATCH
EXISTING, PAINTED

REMOVE EXISTING LOWER ROOF,
GABLE ROOF, DORMERS, WINDOWS,
DOORS, &TRIMS REMOVED EXISTING

WINDOWS AND EXTERIOR
WALL AS REQUIRED

TIMBER POSTS TO BE REPAIRED
OR REPLACED IN-KIND AS

REQUIRED - ALL DETAILS TO MATCH
EXISTING

EXISTING CLAPBOARD TO BE
REPAIRED OR REPLACED IN-KIND

AS REQUIRED - ALL DETAILS TO
MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING STANDING
SEAM METAL ROOF

EXISTING SLATE
SHINGLE ROOFING,
TYP. THROUGHOUT

EXISTING MEDINA
STONE WALL

EXISTING STUCCO
FINISH

REMOVE GARAGE
EXTENSION

SCALE: 3/16" =    1'-0"

PROPOSED NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 3/16" =    1'-0"

EXISTING NORTH ELEVATION

GENERAL NOTES:

- ALL EXISTING WINDOWS TO BE REPLACED IN KIND W/ MARVIN
SIGNATURE ULTIMATE  - WINDOW TYPES (OPERATION) & LITE
PATTERNS TO MATCH EXISTING - UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

- EXISTING SIDING TO BE REPAIRED/REPLACED AS REQUIRED -
PATTERNS, REVEALS, & EXPOSURE TO MATCH EXISTING - & PAINTED

- EXISTING EXTERIOR TRIMS & ASSOCIATED COMPONENTS TO BE
REPAIRED/REPLACED IN-KIND & PAINTED

- EXISTING SLATE ROOFING TO REMAIN - UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED

- EXISTING EXTERIOR STONEWORK & CHIMNEYS TO REMAIN -
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED



GSPublisherVersion 105.30.80.100

LARRABEE RESIDENCE
192 Knickerbocker Road Pittsford NY 14534

EXISTING DIAMOND LEADED GLASS
TO BE REPLACED W/ NEW MARVIN

SIGNATURE ULTIMATE WINDOW
WITH CUSTOM DIAMOND PATTERN

LITE

PROPOSED SCREEN
ROOM

PROPOSED MAIN
ENTRY PORCH

EXISTING DIAMOND LEADED GLASS TO
BE REPLACED W/ NEW MARVIN

SIGNATURE ULTIMATE WINDOW WITH
CUSTOM DIAMOND PATTERN LITE

EXISTING DIAMOND LEADED GLASS TO
BE REPLACED W/ NEW MARVIN

SIGNATURE ULTIMATE WINDOW WITH
CUSTOM DIAMOND PATTERN LITE

EXISTING DIAMOND LEADED GLASS TO
BE REPLACED W/ NEW MARVIN

SIGNATURE ULTIMATE WINDOW WITH
CUSTOM DIAMOND PATTERN LITE

PROPOSED GARAGE
EXPANSION

NEW GARAGE DOOR

CLAPBOARD TO MATCH
EXISTING, PAINTED

STUCCO TO MATCH
EXISTING, PAINTED

SLATE SHINGLE ROOFING
TO MATCH EXISTING

TIMBER POSTS TO BE
REPAIRED OR REPLACED IN-

KIND AS REQUIRED - ALL
DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING

MARVIN SIGNATURE
ULTIMATE SERIES WINDOWCLAPBOARD TO MATCH

EXISTING, PAINTED
SLATE SHINGLE ROOFING

REUSE AND SUPPLEMENT TO
MATCH EXISTING

TIMBER POSTS AND FRAMING
TO MATCH EXISTING

TIMBERS

STANDING SEAM METAL
ROOF

SCREENED PANELS

CLAPBOARD TO MATCH
EXISTING, PAINTED

GREY STONE FOUNDATION
TO MATCH EXISTING

STANDING SEAM METAL
ROOF

STUCCO TO MATCH
EXISTING, PAINTED

TIMBER FRAME STRUCTURE

EXISTING PORTE
COCHERE

TIMBER POSTS TO BE REPAIRED
OR REPLACED IN-KIND AS

REQUIRED - ALL DETAILS TO MATCH
EXISTING

EXISTING CLAPBOARD TO BE
REPAIRED OR REPLACED IN-KIND

AS REQUIRED - ALL DETAILS TO
MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING SLATE
SHINGLE ROOFING,
TYP. THROUGHOUT

EXISTING MEDINA
STONE WALL

EXISTING STUCCO
FINISH

REMOVE WALLS AND
SELECTIVE DEMOLITION TO
ALLOW FOR GARAGE
EXPANSION

REMOVE EXISTING
SCREENED PORCH,
SALVAGE STONE

REMOVE EXISTING LOWER
ROOF, GABLE ROOF,
DORMERS, WINDOWS,
DOORS, &TRIMS

EXISTING PORTE
COCHERE

SCALE: 3/16" =    1'-0"

PROPOSED WEST ELEVATION

SCALE: 3/16" =    1'-0"

EXISTING WEST ELEVATION

GENERAL NOTES:

- ALL EXISTING WINDOWS TO BE REPLACED IN KIND W/ MARVIN
SIGNATURE ULTIMATE  - WINDOW TYPES (OPERATION) & LITE
PATTERNS TO MATCH EXISTING - UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

- EXISTING SIDING TO BE REPAIRED/REPLACED AS REQUIRED -
PATTERNS, REVEALS, & EXPOSURE TO MATCH EXISTING - & PAINTED

- EXISTING EXTERIOR TRIMS & ASSOCIATED COMPONENTS TO BE
REPAIRED/REPLACED IN-KIND & PAINTED

- EXISTING SLATE ROOFING TO REMAIN - UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED

- EXISTING EXTERIOR STONEWORK & CHIMNEYS TO REMAIN -
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED



GSPublisherVersion 105.30.80.100

LARRABEE RESIDENCE
192 Knickerbocker Road Pittsford NY 14534

PROPOSED GARAGE EXPANSION PROPOSED SCREEN ROOM

REPLACE EXISTING
EXTERIOR DOORS

RELOCATE STONE
STEPS TO YARD

EXISTING DIAMOND LEADED GLASS
TO BE REPLACED W/ NEW MARVIN

SIGNATURE ULTIMATE WINDOW
WITH CUSTOM DIAMOND PATTERN

LITE

EXISTING DIAMOND LEADED GLASS
TO BE REPLACED W/ NEW MARVIN

SIGNATURE ULTIMATE WINDOW
WITH CUSTOM DIAMOND PATTERN

LITE

EXISTING DIAMOND LEADED GLASS
TO BE REPLACED W/ NEW MARVIN

SIGNATURE ULTIMATE WINDOW
WITH CUSTOM DIAMOND PATTERN

LITE
EXISTING DIAMOND

LEADED GLASS TO BE
REPLACED W/ NEW

MARVIN SIGNATURE
ULTIMATE WINDOW WITH

CUSTOM DIAMOND
PATTERN LITE

CLAPBOARD TO MATCH
EXISTING, PAINTED

STUCCO TO MATCH
EXISTING, PAINTED

STANDING SEAM METAL
ROOFING, BRONZE

EXTERIOR TIMBER WOODWORK
TO BE REPAIRED/REPLACED IN-

KIND AS REQUIREDTIMBER POSTS AND FRAMING
TO MATCH EXISTING

TIMBERS

MEDINA STONE WALL SLATE SHINGLE ROOFING TO
MATCH EXISTING

SCREENED PANELS GREY STONE FOUNDATION
TO MATCH EXISTING

TIMBER FRAME STRUCTURE

EXISTING SHAKE SIDING TO BE
REPAIRED OR REPLACED IN-KIND

AS REQUIRED - ALL DETAILS TO
MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING CLAPBOARD TO BE
REPAIRED OR REPLACED IN-KIND

AS REQUIRED - ALL DETAILS TO
MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING GREY STONE
FOUNDATION TO BE

REMOVED

REMOVE EXISTING
SCREENED PORCH,
SALVAGE STONE

REMOVE STONE STEPS
FOR RELOCATION

EXTERIOR TIMBER
WOODWORK TO BE
REPAIRED/REPACED
IN-KIND AS REQUIRED

EXTERIOR TIMBER
WOODWORK TO BE
REPAIRED/REPACED
IN-KIND AS REQUIRED

EXISTING GREY STONE
FOUNDATION

EXISTING MEDINA STONE

SCALE: 3/16" =    1'-0"

PROPOSED SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 3/16" =    1'-0"

EXISTING SOUTH ELEVATION

GENERAL NOTES:

- ALL EXISTING WINDOWS TO BE REPLACED IN KIND W/ MARVIN
SIGNATURE ULTIMATE  - WINDOW TYPES (OPERATION) & LITE
PATTERNS TO MATCH EXISTING - UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

- EXISTING SIDING TO BE REPAIRED/REPLACED AS REQUIRED -
PATTERNS, REVEALS, & EXPOSURE TO MATCH EXISTING - & PAINTED

- EXISTING EXTERIOR TRIMS & ASSOCIATED COMPONENTS TO BE
REPAIRED/REPLACED IN-KIND & PAINTED

- EXISTING SLATE ROOFING TO REMAIN - UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED

- EXISTING EXTERIOR STONEWORK & CHIMNEYS TO REMAIN -
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED



GSPublisherVersion 105.30.80.100

LARRABEE RESIDENCE
192 Knickerbocker Road Pittsford NY 14534

PROPOSED GARAGE EXPANSION
PROPOSED KITCHEN & COVERED
ENTRY EXPANSION

PROPOSED SCREEN ROOM

EXISTING DIAMOND LEADED GLASS
TO BE REPLACED W/ NEW MARVIN

SIGNATURE ULTIMATE WINDOW WITH
CUSTOM DIAMOND PATTERN LITE

EXISTING DIAMOND LEADED GLASS
TO BE REPLACED W/ NEW MARVIN

SIGNATURE ULTIMATE WINDOW WITH
CUSTOM DIAMOND PATTERN LITE

ENLARGE EXISTING
GARAGE DOOR

STANDING SEAM METAL
ROOF

SCREENED PANELS GREY STONE FOUNDATION
TO MATCH EXISTING

RELOCATED STONE STEPS
TO YARD

MEDINA STONE TO
MATCH EXISTING

CLAPBOARD TO MATCH
EXISTING, PAINTED

STUCCO TO MATCH
EXISTING, PAINTED

MARVIN SIGNATURE
ULTIMATE SERIES WINDOW

SLATE SHINGLE ROOFING
TO MATCH EXISTING

TIMBER POSTS TO BE
REPAIRED OR REPLACED IN-

KIND AS REQUIRED - ALL
DETAILS TO MATCH EXISTING

STANDING SEAM METAL
ROOFING, BRONZE

ENCLOSE COVERED
ENTRY WITH GLAZING

GROOVED BOARD
SIDING

MARVIN SIGNATURE
ULTIMATE SERIES

WINDOW

FOLDING GLAZED
WALL

TIMBER FRAME STRUCTURE

EXISTING PORTE
COCHERE

TIMBER POSTS TO BE REPAIRED
OR REPLACED IN-KIND AS

REQUIRED - ALL DETAILS TO MATCH
EXISTING

EXISTING CLAPBOARD TO BE
REPAIRED OR REPLACED IN-KIND

AS REQUIRED - ALL DETAILS TO
MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING SLATE
SHINGLE ROOFING,
TYP. THROUGHOUT

EXISTING MEDINA
STONE WALL

EXISTING STUCCO
FINISH

REMOVE GARAGE
EXTENSION

REMOVE EXISTING
SCREENED PORCH,
SALVAGE STONE

REMOVE GARAGE
DOOR

REMOVE WALLS AND
SELECTIVE DEMOLITION TO

ALLOW FOR KITCHEN
EXPANSION

EXISTING PORTE
COCHERE

SCALE: 3/16" =    1'-0"

PROPOSED EAST ELEVATION

SCALE: 3/16" =    1'-0"

EXISTING EAST ELEVATION

GENERAL NOTES:

- ALL EXISTING WINDOWS TO BE REPLACED IN KIND W/ MARVIN
SIGNATURE ULTIMATE  - WINDOW TYPES (OPERATION) & LITE
PATTERNS TO MATCH EXISTING - UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

- EXISTING SIDING TO BE REPAIRED/REPLACED AS REQUIRED -
PATTERNS, REVEALS, & EXPOSURE TO MATCH EXISTING - & PAINTED

- EXISTING EXTERIOR TRIMS & ASSOCIATED COMPONENTS TO BE
REPAIRED/REPLACED IN-KIND & PAINTED

- EXISTING SLATE ROOFING TO REMAIN - UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED

- EXISTING EXTERIOR STONEWORK & CHIMNEYS TO REMAIN -
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED



LARRABEE RESIDENCE  PRECEDENT IMAGES
ROCHESTER,  NY

February 4, 2025



LARRABEE RESIDENCE
192 Knickerbocker Road Pittsford NY 14534

Original Windows to be Replaced

UNIT
MARK

EW-01

EW-02

EW-03

EW-04

EW-04

EW-05

EW-06

EW-07

EW-08

EW-09

EW-10

EW-11

EW-12

EW-12a

EW-12b

EW-13

EW-14

EW-15

EW-16

EW-17

EW-18

EW-19

EW-20a

EW-20b

EW-20c

EW-20d

EW-21

EW-22

EW-23

EW-24

EW-25

EW-26

EW-27

EW-28

EW-29a

EW-29b

EW-30

EW-31

EW-34

EW-35

EW-36

EW-37

EW-38

EW-39

EW-40

EW-41

EW-42

EW-43

EW-44

EW-45

EW-46

EW-47

EW-48

EW-49

EW-50

EW-51

EW-52

EW-53

EW-59

EW-60

EW-61

EW-62

EW-63

EW-64

EW-65

EW-66

EW-67a

EW-67b

EW-67c

EW-67d

EW-67e

EW-67f

EW-67g

EW-67h

EW-68

EW-70

EW-71

QUANTITY

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

WIDOW SIZE
NOMINAL

WIDTH

2'-9"

1'-9"

1'-9"

1'-9"

1'-111/2"

2'-83/4"

2'-83/4"

2'-83/4"

2'-83/4"

2'-73/4"

2'-73/4"

2'-73/4"

5'-11/2"

2'-51/4"

2'-51/4"

2'-71/2"

4'-2"

2'-71/2"

2'-61/4"

2'-33/4"

2'-33/4"

1'-51/2"

2'-0"

2'-0"

2'-0"

2'-0"

2'-21/4"

2'-03/4"

2'-03/4"

2'-03/4"

2'-03/4"

2'-03/4"

2'-93/4"

1'-41/2"

1'-93/4"

1'-93/4"

2'-9"

2'-93/4"

1'-111/2"

2'-8"

2'-8"

1'-4"

1'-41/2"

2'-41/8"

1'-41/2"

1'-8"

1'-8"

1'-8"

1'-8"

2'-73/4"

2'-73/4"

1'-21/2"

2'-73/4"

2'-73/4"

1'-81/2"

2'-0"

2'-93/4"

2'-93/4"

2'-91/2"

1'-81/2"

1'-81/2"

1'-83/4"

1'-83/4"

1'-83/4"

1'-83/4"

1'-83/4"

2'-0"

2'-0"

2'-0"

2'-0"

2'-0"

2'-0"

2'-0"

2'-0"

2'-11/2"

2'-91/2"

2'-61/2"

NOMINAL
HEIGHT

4'-8"

4'-21/2"

4'-21/2"

4'-21/2"

3'-61/2"

2'-113/4"

2'-113/4"

2'-113/4"

2'-113/4"

3'-71/4"

3'-71/4"

3'-71/4"

4'-01/2"

4'-01/2"

4'-01/2"

4'-5"

4'-5"

4'-5"

3'-11"

4'-5"

4'-5"

3'-0"

5'-13/4"

5'-13/4"

5'-13/4"

5'-13/4"

4'-43/4"

5'-13/4"

5'-13/4"

5'-13/4"

5'-13/4"

5'-13/4"

4'-41/2"

2'-41/2"

2'-71/4"

2'-71/4"

5'-2"

4'-51/4"

3'-111/2"

3'-2"

3'-2"

3'-2"

1'-9"

2'-5"

1'-9"

3'-4"

3'-4"

3'-4"

3'-4"

4'-0"

4'-0"

2'-3"

4'-0"

4'-0"

3'-1"

4'-0"

4'-0"

4'-0"

3'-1"

3'-1"

3'-1"

3'-1"

3'-1"

3'-1"

3'-1"

3'-1"

2'-83/4"

2'-83/4"

2'-83/4"

2'-83/4"

1'-10"

1'-10"

1'-10"

1'-10"

3'-8"

1'-111/2"

3'-111/2"

TYPE

Single Hung

Push Out Casement

Fixed

Push Out Casement

Single Hung

French Casement

French Casement

French Casement

French Casement

Single Hung

Single Hung

Single Hung

Fixed

Fixed

Fixed

Single Hung

Single Hung

Single Hung

Oriel

Oriel

Oriel

Single Hung

Casement

Casement

Casement

Casement

Oriel

Push Out Casement

Push Out Casement

Push Out Casement

Push Out Casement

Push Out Casement

Oriel

Push Out Casement

Push Out Casement

Push Out Casement

Single Hung

Oriel

Oriel

French Casement

French Casement

Push Out Casement

Fixed

Fixed

Fixed

Casement

Casement

Casement

Casement

Single Hung

Single Hung

Push Out Casement

Single Hung

Single Hung

Push Out Casement

Oriel

Single Hung

Single Hung

French Casement

Push Out Casement

Push Out Casement

Push Out Casement

Push Out Casement

Push Out Casement

Push Out Casement

Push Out Casement

Casement

Casement

Casement

Casement

Casement

Casement

Casement

Casement

Single Hung

Fixed

Oriel

MATERIAL

INTERIOR

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Metal

Wood

EXTERIOR

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Metal

Wood

LITE PATTERN

TOP SASH

4/3

Diamond

Diamond

Diamond

3/2

2/4

2/4

2/4

2/4

4/2

4/2

4/2

7/4

3/4

3/4

3/2

5/2

4/4

4/3

3/3

3/3

2/2

Diamond

Diamond

Diamond

Diamond

3/3

Diamond

Diamond

Diamond

Diamond

Diamond

4/3

Diamond

Diamond

Diamond

4/3

4/3

3/3

4/2

4/2

4/2

Diamond

4/4

Diamond

Diamond

Diamond

Diamond

Diamond

4/2

4/2

Diamond

4/2

4/2

Diamond

3/3

4/2

4/2

Diamond

Diamond

Diamond

Diamond

Diamond

Diamond

Diamond

Diamond

Diamond

Diamond

Diamond

Diamond

Diamond

Diamond

Diamond

Diamond

3/2

3/1

3/3

BOTTOM
SASH

4/3

N/A

N/A

N/A

3/2

2/4

2/4

2/4

2/4

4/2

4/2

4/2

N/A

N/A

N/A

3/2

5/2

4/4

4/2

3/2

3/2

2/2

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

3/2

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

4/2

N/A

N/A

N/A

4/3

4/2

3/2

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

4/4

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

4/2

4/2

N/A

4/2

4/2

N/A

3/2

4/2

4/2

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

3/2

N/A

3/2

MUNTIN
TYPE

B

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

B

B

B

A

A

A

B

A

A

B

Leaded

Leaded

Leaded

Leaded

A

Leaded

Leaded

Leaded

Leaded

Leaded

A

A

A

A

A

A

B

A

A

A

Leaded

A

Leaded

Leaded

Leaded

Leaded

Leaded

A

A

Leaded

A

A

Leaded

B

A

A

Leaded

Leaded

Leaded

Leaded

Leaded

Leaded

Leaded

Leaded

Leaded

Leaded

Leaded

Leaded

Leaded

Leaded

Leaded

Leaded

A

N/A

B

REMARKS

Proposed Additional Windows

Windows Previously Replaced

Windows to be Removed

UNIT
MARK

EW-72

EW-73

EW-74

EW-75

EW-76

EW-77

EW-79

EW-80

W-01

W-02

W-03

W-04

W-05

W-06

W-07

W-08

W-09

W-10

W-11

W-12

W-13

W-14

W-16

W-17

W-18

W-19

W-20

W-21

W-22

W-23

W-24

W-25

W-26

W-27

W-28

W-29

W-30

W-31

DW-13

DW-14

DW-25

EW-54

EW-55

EW-56

EW-57

EW-58

EW-69

EW-78

DW-01

DW-02

DW-03

DW-04

DW-05

DW-06

DW-06a

DW-07

DW-08

DW-09

DW-10

DW-11

DW-12

DW-15

DW-16

DW-17

DW-18

DW-19

DW-20

DW-21

DW-22

DW-23

DW-24

QUANTITY

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

WIDOW SIZE
NOMINAL

WIDTH
2'-6"

2'-6"

2'-6"

2'-6"

2'-31/2"

2'-31/2"

1'-6"

1'-31/2"

2'-9"

2'-9"

3'-10"

3'-10"

3'-0"

3'-0"

3'-0"

3'-0"

3'-0"

3'-0"

3'-0"

3'-0"

3'-0"

3'-0"

1'-517/32"

4'-2"

4'-2"

4'-41/2"

1'-517/32"

12'-17/16"

2'-8"

2'-8"

2'-8"

3'-10"

3'-10"

2'-8"

2'-8"

2'-8"

2'-8"

2'-8"

2'-41/2"

2'-41/2"

2'-1"

2'-71/2"

2'-71/2"

2'-71/2"

2'-71/2"

2'-41/4"

2'-8"

2'-113/4"

2'-73/4"

1'-101/4"

5'-1"

2'-3"

2'-3"

2'-11/2"

2'-11/2"

2'-11/2"

2'-11/2"

2'-11/2"

2'-9"

2'-9"

1'-111/2"

2'-8"

2'-8"

2'-8"

2'-8"

2'-6"

2'-6"

2'-93/4"

4'-9"

1'-8"

4'-9"

NOMINAL
HEIGHT

3'-7"

3'-7"

3'-7"

3'-7"

1'-10"

1'-10"

2'-7"

2'-2"

7'-0"

7'-0"

6'-9"

6'-9"

3'-9"

3'-9"

3'-9"

3'-9"

3'-9"

3'-9"

3'-9"

3'-9"

3'-9"

3'-9"

4'-111/2"

4'-111/2"

4'-111/2"

4'-111/2"

4'-111/2"

4'-3"

3'-8"

3'-8"

3'-8"

6'-9"

6'-9"

4'-0"

4'-0"

4'-0"

4'-0"

4'-0"

2'-73/4"

2'-73/4"

3'-6"

3'-93/4"

3'-93/4"

3'-93/4"

3'-93/4"

3'-91/4"

3'-51/2"

5'-3"

3'-71/4"

3'-10"

4'-81/2"

4'-41/2"

4'-41/2"

3'-71/2"

3'-71/2"

3'-71/2"

3'-71/2"

2'-0"

5'-2"

5'-2"

3'-61/2"

2'-0"

2'-0"

2'-0"

2'-0"

1'-7"

1'-7"

4'-51/4"

3'-0"

3'-2"

3'-2"

TYPE

Single Hung

Single Hung

Single Hung

Single Hung

Push Out Casement

Push Out Casement

Fixed

Casement

Fixed

Fixed

Casement

Casement

Double Hung

Double Hung

Double Hung

Double Hung

Double Hung

Double Hung

Double Hung

Double Hung

Double Hung

Double Hung

Casement

Casement

Casement

Casement

Casement

Casement

Casement

Casement

Casement

Casement

Casement

Double Hung

Double Hung

Double Hung

Double Hung

Double Hung

Awning

Awning

Push Out Casement

Double Hung

Double Hung

Double Hung

Double Hung

Fixed

Fixed

Fixed

Single Hung

Single Hung

Single Hung

Oriel

Oriel

Single Hung

Single Hung

Single Hung

Single Hung

Push Out Casement

Single Hung

Single Hung

Single Hung

Fixed

Fixed

Fixed

Fixed

Fixed

Fixed

Oriel

Fixed

Fixed

Fixed

MATERIAL

INTERIOR

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Vinyl

Vinyl

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

EXTERIOR

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Aluminum

Aluminum

Aluminum

Aluminum

Aluminum

Aluminum

Aluminum

Aluminum

Aluminum

Aluminum

Aluminum

Aluminum

Aluminum

Aluminum

Aluminum

Aluminum

Aluminum

Aluminum

Aluminum

Aluminum

Aluminum

Aluminum

Aluminum

Aluminum

Aluminum

Aluminum

Aluminum

Aluminum

Aluminum

Aluminum

Vinyl

Vinyl

Wood

Vinyl

Vinyl

Vinyl

Vinyl

Vinyl

Wood

Vinyl

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

Wood

LITE PATTERN

TOP SASH

3/2

3/2

3/2

3/2

3/2

3/2

4/4

Diamond

6/3

6/3

4/2

4/2

4/2

4/2

4/2

4/2

4/2

4/2

4/2

4/2

4/2

4/2

4/2

4/2

4/2

4/2

4/2

3/3

3/2

3/2

3/2

4/2

4/2

3/2

3/2

3/2

3/2

3/2

4/4

4/4

3/2

4/2

4/2

4/2

4/2

4/2

4/2

3/2

4/2

3/3

3/2

3/3

3/3

3/2

3/2

3/2

4/4

2/2

4/3

4/3

3/2

4/4

4/4

4/4

4/4

4/4

4/4

4/3

4/4

4/4

4/4

BOTTOM
SASH

3/2

3/2

3/2

3/2

N/A

N/A

4/4

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

4/2

4/2

4/2

4/2

4/2

4/2

4/2

4/2

4/2

4/2

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

3/2

3/2

3/2

N/A

N/A

3/2

3/2

3/2

3/2

3/2

N/A

N/A

N/A

4/2

4/2

4/2

4/2

4/2

4/2

3/2

4/2

3/2

3/2

3/2

3/2

3/2

3/2

3/2

4/4

N/A

4/3

4/3

3/2

4/4

4/4

4/4

4/4

4/4

4/4

4/2

4/4

4/4

4/4

MUNTIN
TYPE

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

Leaded

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

A

B

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

REMARKS

SCALE: 1'       =    1'-0"1 WINDOW SCHEDULE



GSPublisherVersion 121.28.77.100

LARRABEE RESIDENCE
192 Knickerbocker Road Pittsford NY 14534

EXISTING WALL

1-
1/

4"
 - 

2"

21/
2"

VARIES

21/
4"

2"

VARIES

11/
2"

TY
P.

4"

EX. WOOD SASH

EXISTING MUNTIN, TRUE
DIVIDED LITE

HEAD

SILL

CHECK RAIL
(AS APPLICABLE)

EXISTING WINDOW

INSIDE OUTSIDE

INSIDE

INSIDE

OUTSIDE

OUTSIDE

INSIDE

INSIDE

EX. WOOD STUD
FRAMED WALL

EX. WOOD SILL

EX. WOOD STUD
FRAMED WALL

EX. MASONRY FACADE

EX. BRICK MOULDING TO BE
REMOVED AND REINSTALLED

EX. WOOD BLIND STOP

EX. STONE SILL

EX. MASONRY FACADE

EX. INTERIOR WOOD TRIM

EX. SINGLE PANE
GLAZING

EXISTING WALL

1-
1/

4"
 - 

2"

21/
2"

VARIES

11/
2"

TY
P.

VARIES

2"

EX. WOOD SASH

EXISTING MUNTIN, TRUE
DIVIDED LITE

HEAD

SILL

CHECK RAIL
(AS APPLICABLE)

EXISTING WINDOW

INSIDE OUTSIDE

INSIDE

INSIDE

INSIDE

INSIDE

EX. WOOD STUD
FRAMED WALL

EX. WOOD STUD
FRAMED WALL

EX. WOOD SIDING

EX. WOOD HEAD TRIM

EX. WOOD SILL

EX. WOOD SIDING

EX. INTERIOR WOOD TRIM

EX. SINGLE PANE
GLAZING

3/4" - 7/8" 1" - 1-1/4"

13/
8" 11/

8"

31/4"

2"

JAMBJAMB MUNTIN

INSIDE

OUTSIDE

INSIDE

OUTSIDE'A' 'B'

EX. WOOD TRIM

EX. WOOD SIDING

EX. INTERIOR WOOD
CASING

EX. WOOD STUD FRAMED WALL

EX. WOOD WINDOW, SINGLE PANE
GLAZING

EX. EXTERIOR SILL

3/4" - 7/8" 1" - 1-1/4"

13/
8" 11/

8"

2"

2"

31/4"

JAMBJAMB MUNTIN

INSIDE

OUTSIDE

INSIDE

OUTSIDE'A' 'B'

EX. WOOD BLIND STOP

EX. MASONRY FACADE

EX. INTERIOR WOOD
CASING

EX. BRICK MOULDING

EX. WOOD STUD FRAMED WALL

EX. WOOD WINDOW, SINGLE PANE
GLAZING

EX. EXTERIOR SILL

SCALE: 3"       =    1'-0"
1 EXISTING WINDOW SECTION DETAIL (MASONRY)

SCALE: 3"       =    1'-0"
2 EXISTING WINDOW SECTION DETAIL (WOOD)

SCALE: 3"       =    1'-0"
4 EXISTING JAMB DETAIL (WOOD)

SCALE: 3"       =    1'-0"
3 EXISTING JAMB DETAIL (MASONRY)



GSPublisherVersion 121.28.77.100

LARRABEE RESIDENCE
192 Knickerbocker Road Pittsford NY 14534

EXISTING WALL

123
/3

2"

7/
8"

7/
8"

2"

11/
4"

1/
2"

3"

WINDOW PER SCHEDULE

THUMB TURN

WOOD INTERIOR

WOOD INTERIOR

SIMULATED DIVIDED LITE
MUNTIN AND SPACER

HEAD

SILL

CHECK RAIL

SINGLE/DOUBLE HUNG
MARVIN ULTIMATE G2

INSIDE OUTSIDE

INSIDE

INSIDE

OUTSIDE

OUTSIDE

INSIDE

INSIDE

EX. WOOD STUD
FRAMED WALL

EXTENSION JAMB AS
REQUIRED

INTERIOR WINDOW
CASING AS SELECTED

BY OWNER

EX.WOOD STUD
FRAMED WALL

SHIM/INSULATION
SPACE

INTERIOR WINDOW CASING
AS SELECTED BY OWNER

EXTENSION JAMB AS
REQUIRED

EX. WOOD SIDING

ALUMINUM SCREEN RAIL

EX. WINDOW HEAD TRIM TO BE
REMOVED AND REINSTALLED OR
REPLACED TO MATCH EXISTING AS
REQUIRED

WINDOW UNIT AS
SCHEDULED

ALUMINUM SCREEN FRAME

NEW SILL TO MATCH EXISTING SILL
PROFILE

FLASHING TAPE

EX. WOOD SIDING

ALUMINUM EXTERIOR

WOOD INTERIOR ALUMINUM EXTERIOR

ALUMINUM EXTERIOR

ALUMINUM SCREEN FRAME

FLASHING TAPE

7/8"

7/
16

"
5/

16
"

7/8"

13/
8"

2"
3"

219/32"

13/
4"

JAMBJAMB MUNTIN

INSIDE

OUTSIDE

INSIDE

OUTSIDE

EX. WOOD TRIM TO BE
REMOVED AND

REINSTALLED OR
REPLACED TO MATCH

EXISTING AS REQUIRED

EXTENSION JAMB AS REQUIRED

EX. WOOD SIDING

WOOD INTERIOR

SHIM/INSULATION SPACE

EX.WOOD STUD FRAMED WALL

ALUMINUM EXTERIOR

INTERIOR WINDOW CASING
AS SELECTED BY OWNER

EX. EXTERIOR SILL

FLASHING TAPE

EXISTING WALL

123
/3

2"

2"

7/
8"

7/
8"

2"

3"

217
/3

2"

4"

WINDOW PER SCHEDULE

THUMB TURN

WOOD INTERIOR

WOOD INTERIOR

SIMULATED DIVIDED LITE
MUNTIN AND SPACER

HEAD

SILL

CHECK RAIL

SINGLE/DOUBLE HUNG
MARVIN ULTIMATE G2

INSIDE OUTSIDE

INSIDE

INSIDE

OUTSIDE

OUTSIDE

INSIDE

INSIDE

EX. WOOD STUD
FRAMED WALL

EXTENSION JAMB AS
REQUIRED

INTERIOR WINDOW
CASING AS SELECTED

BY OWNER

EX.WOOD STUD
FRAMED WALL

SHIM/INSULATION
SPACE

INTERIOR WINDOW CASING
AS SELECTED BY OWNER

EXTENSION JAMB AS
REQUIRED

EX. MASONRY FACADE

ALUMINUM SCREEN RAIL

EX. WINDOW HEAD TRIM TO BE
REMOVED AND REINSTALLED OR
REPLACED TO MATCH EXISTING AS
REQUIRED

ALUMINUM BLIND STOP

WINDOW UNIT AS
SCHEDULED

ALUMINUM SCREEN FRAME

WINDOW SUBSILL

EX. STONE SILL

EX. MASONRY FACADE

ALUMINUM EXTERIOR

WOOD INTERIOR ALUMINUM EXTERIOR

ALUMINUM EXTERIOR

ALUMINUM SCREEN FRAME

BACKER ROD AND SEALANT

7/8"

7/
16

"
5/

16
"

7/8"

13/
8"

2"

43/16"

219/32"

13/
4"

JAMBJAMB MUNTIN

INSIDE

OUTSIDE

INSIDE

OUTSIDE

ALUMINUM BLIND STOP

EXTENSION JAMB AS REQUIRED

EX. MASONRY FACADE

INTERIOR WINDOW CASING
AS SELECTED BY OWNER

EX. BRICK MOULDING TO
BE REMOVED AND
REINSTALLED OR

REPLACE TO MATCH
EXISTING AS REQUIRED

SHIM/INSULATION SPACE

BACKER ROD AND
SEALANT

EX.WOOD STUD FRAMED WALL

SCALE: 3"       =    1'-0"
1 PROPOSED DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW SECTION DETAIL (WOOD)

SCALE: 3"       =    1'-0"
2 PROPOSED DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW JAMB DETAIL (WOOD)

SCALE: 3"       =    1'-0"
3 PROPOSED DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW SECTION DETAIL (MASONRY)

SCALE: 3"       =    1'-0"
4 PROPOSED DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW JAMB DETAIL (MASONRY)



GSPublisherVersion 121.28.77.100

LARRABEE RESIDENCE
192 Knickerbocker Road Pittsford NY 14534

7/
8"

7/
8"

215
/1

6"

EXISTING WALL

11/
4"

1/
2"

WINDOW PER SCHEDULE

WOOD INTERIOR

SCREEN FRAME ON
INTERIOR

SIMULATED DIVIDED LITE
MUNTIN AND SPACER

HEAD

SILL

CASEMENT
MARVIN ULTIMATE

INSIDE

INSIDE

INSIDE

OUTSIDE

OUTSIDE

OUTSIDE

MUNTIN

EX. WOOD STUD
FRAMED WALL

EXTENSION JAMB AS
REQUIRED

INTERIOR WINDOW
CASING AS SELECTED

BY OWNER

EX.WOOD STUD
FRAMED WALL

SHIM/INSULATION
SPACE

INTERIOR WINDOW CASING
AS SELECTED BY OWNER

EXTENSION JAMB AS
REQUIRED

EX. WOOD SIDING

WINDOW UNIT AS
SCHEDULED

NEW SILL TO MATCH EXISTING SILL
PROFILE

EX. WOOD SIDING

WOOD INTERIOR

ALUMINUM EXTERIOR

ALUMINUM EXTERIOR

FLASHING TAPE

FLASHING TAPE

SCREEN FRAME ON
INTERIOR

EX. WINDOW HEAD TRIM TO BE
REMOVED AND REINSTALLED OR
REPLACED TO MATCH EXISTING AS
REQUIRED

13/
8"

31/4"3"

JAMBJAMB MUNTIN

INSIDE

OUTSIDE

INSIDE

OUTSIDE

EXTENSION JAMB AS REQUIRED

EX. WOOD SIDING

WOOD INTERIOR

EX. WOOD TRIM TO BE
REMOVED AND

REINSTALLED OR
REPLACED TO MATCH

EXISTING

SHIM/INSULATION SPACE

EX.WOOD STUD FRAMED WALL

FLASHING TAPE

INTERIOR WINDOW CASING
AS SELECTED BY OWNER

ALUMINUM EXTERIOR

EX. EXTERIOR SILL

7/
8"

7/
8"

257
/6

4"

EXISTING WALL

4"

1/
2"

WINDOW PER SCHEDULE

WOOD INTERIOR

SCREEN FRAME ON
INTERIOR

SIMULATED DIVIDED LITE
MUNTIN AND SPACER

HEAD

SILL

CASEMENT
MARVIN ULTIMATE

INSIDE

INSIDE

INSIDE

OUTSIDE

OUTSIDE

OUTSIDE

MUNTIN

EX. WOOD STUD
FRAMED WALL

EXTENSION JAMB AS
REQUIRED

INTERIOR WINDOW
CASING AS SELECTED

BY OWNER

EX.WOOD STUD
FRAMED WALL

SHIM/INSULATION
SPACE

INTERIOR WINDOW CASING
AS SELECTED BY OWNER

EXTENSION JAMB AS
REQUIRED

EX. MASONRY FACADE

EX. BRICK MOULDING AND EX. BLIND
STOP TO BE REMOVED AND
REINSTALLED OR REPLACED TO
MATCH EXISTING AS REQUIRED

WINDOW UNIT AS
SCHEDULED

WINDOW SUBSILL

EX. STONE SILL

EX. MASONRY FACADE

WOOD INTERIOR ALUMINUM EXTERIOR

ALUMINUM EXTERIOR

FLASHING TAPE

FLASHING TAPE

SCREEN FRAME ON
INTERIOR

2"

443/64"

JAMBJAMB MUNTIN

INSIDE

OUTSIDE

INSIDE

OUTSIDE

EXTENSION JAMB AS REQUIRED

EX. MASONRY FACADE

INTERIOR WINDOW CASING
AS SELECTED BY OWNER

EX. BLIND STOP AND
BRICK MOULDING TO BE

REMOVED AND
REINSTALLED OR

REPLACED TO MATCH
EXISTING AS REQUIRED

SHIM/INSULATION SPACE

EX.WOOD STUD FRAMED WALL

FLASHING TAPE

INTERIOR WINDOW SCREEN

SCALE: 3"       =    1'-0"
1 PROPOSED CASEMENT WINDOW SECTION DETAIL (WOOD)

SCALE: 3"       =    1'-0"
2 PROPOSED CASEMENT WINDOW JAMB DETAIL (WOOD)

SCALE: 3"       =    1'-0"
3 PROPOSED CASEMENT WINDOW SECTION DETAIL (MASONRY)

SCALE: 3"       =    1'-0"
4 PROPOSED CASEMENT WINDOW JAMB DETAIL (MASONRY)

NOTE: EXISTING DIAMOND PATTERN
WINDOWS TO BE REPLACED WITH WINDOWS
WITH CORRESPONDING LITE PATTERN WITH
5/8" WIDE SDL MUNTINS



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
C25-000014

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 900 Linden Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14625
Tax ID Number: 138.16-1-11.11
Zoning District: LI Light Industrial
Owner: Star Sentry, LLC
Applicant: Mitchell Construction

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for exterior overhead door changes to
accommodate an interior renovation.

Meeting Date: March 13, 2025

3/3/25, 10:39 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www7.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed March 3, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514
 





FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

CFGHIMOPRTVXZA2A4

T.O. EXISTING BUILDING
(SOUTH)

26' - 8"

KY W UA1 SA3 N L J G1 F1 E D

A201
6

A201
4

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

C F G H I M O P R T V X Z A2 A4

T.O. EXISTING BUILDING
(SOUTH)
26' - 8"

K YWU A1S A3NLJG1F1EDB
A201

5
A201

3

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

O P R

T.O. EXISTING BUILDING
(SOUTH)
26' - 8"

10
C103

3070 MAN DOOR
COLOR: GRAY

VERTICAL METAL SIDING
COLOR: GRAY 12' X 14' OH DOOR

COLOR: WHITE

RED GREEN STOPLIGHT

BARRIER GATE ARM

BOLLARD WITH TOP 
MOUNTED KEYPAD

PAINT EXISTING PORTION OF WALL AROUND 
NEW CONSTRUCTION AS REQUIRED
COLOR: GRAY TO MATCH EXISTING

3' - 0"

2
A311

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

OPR

T.O. EXISTING BUILDING
(SOUTH)
26' - 8"

26' - 5 5/8"

16' X 14' OH DOOR
COLOR: WHITE

VERTICAL METAL SIDING
COLOR: GRAY

2
A311

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

O P R

T.O. EXISTING BUILDING
(SOUTH)
26' - 8"

REMOVE OH DOOR 
AND DOCK SEAL

REMOVE PORTION 
OF PRECAST WALL

5' - 0"

5' - 0"

2
A311

FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

OPR

T.O. EXISTING BUILDING
(SOUTH)
26' - 8"

15
' -

 1
0

" 8
' -

 6
"

26' - 5 5/8"REMOVE PORTION OF 
METAL FRAMED WALL

REMOVE PORTION 
OF CMU WALL

2
A311

REVISIONS:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 T

IT
LE

:

PR
O

JE
CT

  T
IT

LE
:

DATE: DRAWN BY:

SCALE: PROJECT:

SHEET:

76
07

 C
om

m
on

s 
B

lv
d.

 V
ic

to
r, 

N
Y

 1
45

64
  5

85
-3

85
-6

80
0 

 m
it

ch
el

ld
es

ig
nb

ui
ld

.c
om

BH ARCHITECTURE, PLLC

As indicated

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S

FI
LE

R
 - 

LI
N

D
EN

 A
VE

 D
R

IV
E-

TH
R

U
90

0 
W

 L
IN

D
EN

 A
VE

R
O

C
H

ES
TE

R
, N

Y 
14

62
5

24.107

AAB10/21/2024

A201

SCALE:  3/64" = 1'-0"A201
2 WEST ELEVATION

SCALE:  3/64" = 1'-0"A201
1 EAST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A201
5 ENLARGED EAST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A201
6 ENLARGED WEST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A201
3 ENLARGED EAST ELEVATION - DEMOLITION

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A201
4 ENLARGED WEST ELEVATION - DEMOLITION



PROPOSED3 STORYRESIDENTIAL BUILDING

8 C
Y D

UM
PSTER

OHD
OHD

8 C
Y D

UM
PSTER

OF
FI

CE
 P

AR
K 

W
AY

(6
0'
 P

RI
VA

TE

DR
IV

E)

S75°38'52"E  373.68'

S1°45'00"W  66.60'

/ / / / / / / / / / /
/
/
/
/ / / / / /

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

///////////////
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
//////////////////////////////////

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

/ / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / /

/
/
/
/
/
/ / / / / / / / / / / / / / /

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

/ /
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/ / / /

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

///////////////////////////
/
/
/
/
//////////////

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/ / / / / / / / /

/
/
/
///

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
// / / / / / / / / / / / / / /

///////

/ / / / /
/
/
/
/

/
////

/
/
/
/

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

/////////////////////////
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

/ / / / / / / /
/
/
/

/ / / / / /
/ / / / / /

/
/ / / / / / / /

/ / /

////

STATE ROUTE 252 WEST JEFFERSON ROAD
(WIDTH VARIES)

ST
AT

E 
R
O

U
TE

 6
5 

SO
U

TH
 C

LO
VE

R
 S

TR
EE

T
(W

ID
TH

 V
AR

IE
S)

KI
TT

RE
DG

E 
DR

IV
E

BI-
LE

VE
L W

OO
D

FR
AM

E B
UIL

DI
NG

LO
WE

R L
EV

EL
 FF

E=
53

1.0

UP
PE

R L
EV

EL
 FF

E=
54

2.0

2 STORY WOOD
FRAME BUILDING

LOWER LEVEL FFE=519.2

UPPER LEVEL FFE=530.3

2 STORY WOOD
FRAME BUILDING

LOWER LEVEL FFE=520.4

MIDDLE LEVEL FFE=530.2

2 S
TO

RY
 W

OO
D

FR
AM

E B
UIL

DI
NG

LO
WE

R L
EV

EL
 FF

E=
51

9.2

UP
PE

R L
EV

EL
 FF

E=
53

0.3

CLOVERWOODBUILDING

00 5025 100

SCALE: 1"=50'

HORIZONTAL SCALE

50

LEGEND:

PITTSFORD OAKS BUILDING

CLOVERWOOD BUILDING

BARN BAZAAR BUILDING

02E
   20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS - ALTERNATE CONCEPTPITTSFORD OAKS
SITE PLAN OVERLAY 01    MARCH 2025



S

PROPOSED3 STORYRESIDENTIAL BUILDING

8 C
Y D

UM
PSTER

OHD
OHD

8 C
Y D

UM
PSTER

FD

FD

FD

FD

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

SF
SF

SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

52
0

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

T

STATE ROUTE 252 WEST JEFFERSON ROAD
(WIDTH VARIES)

ST
AT

E 
R
O

U
TE

 6
5 

SO
U

TH
 C

LO
VE

R
 S

TR
EE

T
(W

ID
TH

 V
AR

IE
S)

KI
TT

RE
DG

E 
DR

IV
E

OF
FI

CE
 P

AR
K 

W
AY

(6
0'
 P

RI
VA

TE

DR
IV

E)

LOWER TERRACE / PARKING:FFE = 531'

FIRST LEVEL FFE = 543'

E

E

E
E

T

T

541

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E
E

E

E

E
E

E

E

E
E

E

E

E
E

E

E

DD-6
RIM=548.75

4' DIA MH

DD-5
RIM=547.60

4' DIA MH

DD-7
TG=544.50
4' DIA MH

DD-1
RIM=524.00
4' DIA MH

DA-8
TG=541.80
2'X2' CB

DD-4
TG=543.10

4' DIA INLET MH

DB-3
TG=539.50
4' DIA INLET MH

DB-4.1
TG=542.00
12" YARD INLET

DB-6
TG=542.00

12" YARD INLET

DA-6
TG=542.00
2'X2' CB

DA-5
TG=542.00
2'X2' CB

DB-5
TG=541.50

2'X2' CB

DB-4
TG=541.50
2'X2' CB

DD-3
TG=534.00
4' DIA INLET MH

DE-3
TG=544.67

2'X2' CB

DB-2
TG=525.50
4' DIA MH

DC-2
RIM=526.00

4' DIA MH

DC-3
RIM=528.00

4' DIA MH

DA-2
RIM=537.50

4' DIA INLET MH

DB-1
12" END SECTION
INV=521.50

DC-1
12" END SECTION
INV=521.50

CS-2
TG=520.75
2'X2' CB

DA-9
TG=541.25
2'X2' CB

DE-1
12" END SECTION
INV=527.40

DA-4
RIM=540.75

4' DIA INLET MH

DE-2
TG=533.00
4' DIA INLET MH

DD-2
TG=527.80
4' DIA INLET MH

DA-7
RIM=544.00

4' DIA MH

DB-3.1
TG=541.50

PROPOSED YARD DRAIN

DA-3
TG=536.50
4' DIA INLET MH

DA-10
TG=541.25
2'X2' CB

CS-1
TG=514.00
3'X'3 CB

DA-1
15" END SECTION
INV=516.00

DF-1
10" END SECTION

INV=516.00

546

54
4

539

545

546

547

540

543 542 541

540

538 536 535

537

54
3

542

529

52
5

52
2

51
8

51
6

52
3

52
3

520
522

52
4

53
1

53
5

541

527

528

530

54
2

520

515 513

522

54
0

530

545

520

515

510

545

544

534 533

542

541

542

54
2

542

543

544

545

546

547

548

54
2

549

50
5

52
2

52
5

53
053

5

53
2

52
6

545 543
541

544
542

54
0

537

51
4

51
552

5

53
053

5

52
0

51
5

51
0

50
5

50
0

539

TOP OF WALL = 524.50
BOTTOM OF WALL = 514.50

TOP OF WALL = 522.0
BOTTOM OF WALL = 517.50

516.5

PROPOSED SILT FENCE
(TYP.)

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE (TYP.)

TOP OF WALL = 544.0
BOTTOM OF WALL = 543.0

TOP OF WALL = 545.40
BOTTOM OF WALL = 542.20

TOP OF WALL = 547.50
BOTTOM OF WALL = 546.0

542.05

ADA PARKING STALLS
NOT TO EXCEED 2%

SLOPE (TYP.)

TC: 542.90
BC: 542.40

TC: 542.8
BC: 542.8

542.60

PROPOSED 18'X10' RIP-RAP
LINED WEIR (ELEV=521.35)

PROPOSED STAGING,
STOCKPILE, AND

WASH STATION AREA.

PROPOSED CONCRETE
WASHOUT AREA AND
SIGN PER DETAIL. SEE

SHEET C206.

TG=530.75

ADJUST COVER
TO GRADE

TOP OF WALL = 531.0
BOTTOM OF WALL = 531.0

TOP OF WALL = 556.0
BOTTOM OF WALL = 546.0

INFILTRATION BIORETENTION AREA 2
TOP OF MEDIA = 520.25
BOTTOM OF MEDIA = 517.75
UNDERDRAIN INV = 517.25

PROVIDE ROLLED EROSION
CONTROL SLOPE PROTECTION ON
SLOPES GREATER THAN 3:1 (TYP.)

PROVIDE ROLLED EROSION
CONTROL SLOPE PROTECTION ON
SLOPES GREATER THAN 3:1 (TYP.)

PROVIDE ROLLED EROSION
CONTROL SLOPE PROTECTION ON
SLOPES GREATER THAN 3:1 (TYP.)

TC:542.30
BC:542.30

TC:542.50
BC: 542.50

543.0
543.0

539

TC:541.5
BC:541.0

TC:541.0
BC:541.0

452.5

452.5

TOP OF WALL = 522.0
BOTTOM OF WALL = 516.50

TC=537.0
BC=537.0

TC:542.65
BC:542.65

TC:542.30
BC:542.30

516.5

541.90

542.40

PROPOSED ACO
K200 TRENCH
DRAIN. TG=542.80

542.80

542.45

TC: 542.90
BC: 542.40

541.75

TC=540.0
BC=540.0

PROPOSED 11'X10' RIP-RAP
LINED WEIR (ELEV=515.5)

522.75

522.75

522.75

542.50

PROPOSED RIP-RAP OUTLET
PROTECTION (TYP.)

PROPOSED RIP-RAP OUTLET
PROTECTION (TYP.)

SWM 1A

SWM
2A

539

531

539
TOP OF WALL = 531.0
BOTTOM OF WALL = 526.0

TOP OF WALL = 530.0
BOTTOM OF WALL = 526.0

TOP OF STAIRS = 543.0
BOTTOM OF STAIRS = 540.0

TOP OF STAIRS = 543.0
BOTTOM OF STAIRS = 539.5

525.0537.75

538.7

538.9

INFILTRATION BIORETENTION AREA 1
TOP OF MEDIA = 514.50
BOTTOM OF MEDIA = 512.0
UNDERDRAIN INV = 511.50

537.65

00 5025 100

SCALE: 1"=50'

HORIZONTAL SCALE

50

Y:
\P

RO
JE

C
TS

-N
EW

\2
02

3\
20

23
35

54
\2

02
33

55
4.

00
01

\0
1_

C
A

D-
BI

M
-M

O
DE

LS
\C

IV
IL

\2
02

33
55

4.
01

_G
RA

DI
N

G
.D

W
G

   
 2

/1
2/

20
25

 9
:0

1 
A

M
   

  S
ha

ri 
Kl

ei
s

GRADING & EROSION
CONTROL PLAN

C 107

1" = 50'

No.
Revisions

ARTICLE 147 SECTION 7307. THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED
VIOLATION OF STATE EDUCATION LAW ARTICLE 145 SECTION 7209 AND
UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THIS DRAWING IS IN

c

Date By Description

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

TOWN OF PITTSFORD
LOCATION SKETCH

N.T.S.

Project No.

Date

Drawing No.

Scale:

Town/City:
County: State:

Designed by
Project Manager
Principal-in-Charge

PASSERO ASSOCIATES

Client:

PASSERO ASSOCIATES
engineering

242 West Main Street Suite 100
Rochester, New York 14614

(585) 325-1000
Fax: (585) 325-1691

architecture

2851 Clover, LLC
2851 Monroe Avenue
Rochester, NY 14618
Phone: (585)-271-1111

David Cox, P.E.
Andrew Burns, P.E.

Shari Kleis

PITTSFORD OAKS

PITTSFORD
MONROE NEW YORK

20233554.0001

FEBRUARY, 2025

ARTICLE 147 SECTION 7307. THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED c

SITE

JEFFERSON   ROAD

TOBEY
VILLAGE RD

OFFICE PARK
WAY

TOBEYVILLAGE RD TOBEY RD

O
FF

IC
E

PA
RK

W
AY

KITTRED
G

E
D

RIV
E

C
LO

VER ST. RO
UTE 65

YMCA

EXIST. LIGHT POLE

EXISTING EASEMENT LINE

LP
E MH

HH

GV

CB

EXIST. ELECTRIC MANHOLE

EXIST. ELECTRIC HANDHOLE

EXIST. GAS VALVE

PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE

PROPOSED BUILDING

PROPOSED STORM SEWER, INLET
MH, CB & END SECTION

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER AND
MANHOLE

PROPOSED WATER SERVICE
W/ HYDRANT & VALVE

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER
AND MANHOLE

EXISTING WATER SERVICE
& VALVE

S

S
MH

EXISTING STORM SEWER & MH

HYD

EXISTING ELECTRIC LINE & POLE
PP

EXISTING FENCE

WV

LEGEND - GRADING:
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

EXISTING CENTER LINE ROAD

EXISTING BUILDING

R.O.W.
R.O.W.

PROPOSED SIGN

PROPOSED LIGHT

PROPOSED CONCRETE

EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR

PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOUR

SILT FENCE

EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR

PROPOSED MINOR CONTOUR
SF

521

520

520
521

PROPOSED STONE CHECK DAM

PROPOSED INLET PROTECTION

EXISTING TREE/BRUSH LINE

PROPOSED TREE/BRUSH LINE

D

OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW OHW

SILT FENCESF

TC:492.9
BC:492.4

TOP OF: CURB (C), WALL (W), STAIRS (S), RAMP (R)
BOTTOM OF: CURB (C), WALL (W), STAIRS (S), RAMP (R)
*BOTTOM ELEVATIONS ARE TO EXPOSED GRADE.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FOUNDATION
COURSE DESIGN UNDERGROUND AND SUBMIT TO
CIVIL ENGINEER.

X 492.7 PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION

491.5 EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

492.7

If you excavate anywhere in
New York State,

except NYC or Long Island, call

Dig   Safely.
New York

1-800-962-7962
i-Notice = www.DigSafelyNewYork.com

TOWN ENGINEER
APPROVED BY                                                                     DATE

TOWN OF PITTSFORD COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC WORKS
APPROVED BY                                                                     DATE

TOWN PLANNING BOARD

PLANNING BOARD CHAIRMAN
APPROVED BY                                                                     DATE

SWM 1A STORM WATER ELEVATIONS:
1-YR ELEV = 511.99
2-YR ELEV = 512.45
5-YR ELEV = 513.31
10-YR ELEV = 514.09
25-YR ELEV = 514.74
50-YR ELEV = 515.09
100-YR ELEV = 515.32

SWM 2A STORM WATER ELEVATIONS:
1-YR ELEV = 520.48
2-YR ELEV = 520.83
5-YR ELEV = 521.00
10-YR ELEV = 521.09
25-YR ELEV = 521.31
50-YR ELEV = 521.47
100-YR ELEV = 521.56

GRADING NOTE:
THE EARTHWORK FOR THIS PROJECT IS INTENDED TO
BALANCE. IF IT IS DISCOVERED THAT THERE IS AN EARTH
SURPLUS OR SHORTAGE, THE TOWN MUST BE NOTIFIED BY
THE DESIGN ENGINEER AND FOLLOW UP INFORMATION
WILL BE REQUIRED PRIOR TO MOVING MATERIALS OFFSITE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2867 CLOVER STREET N/F DROUIN LIVING TRUST T.A. NO. 163.02-1-022

AutoCAD SHX Text
#20 OFFICE PARK WAY N/F CL HOLDINGS LLC T.A. NO. 163.02-1-033 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMP & TRANS. ENC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCLOSED ENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
252 4301 1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.A. NO. 163.02-1-23 L. 11846 D., P. 235 AREA = 1.157~ ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.A. NO. 163.02-1-24.11 L. 11846 D., P. 235 AREA = 5.333~ ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNALS ON SPAN WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LOT R-1 1 SINCLAIR DRIVE T.A. NO. 163.02-1-36 L. 11846 D., P. 244 36.555~ ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FROM RECORD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FROM RECORD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY FRAME 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY FRAME & MASONRY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER & GROUP CONIFERS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER & GROUP CONIFERS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A 163.02-1-24.2 N/F CL HOLDINGS LLC  20 TOBEY VILLAGE RD. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A 163.02-1-32 N/F CL HOLDINGS LLC  10 OFFICE PARK WAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A 163.02-1-25 N/F CL HOLDINGS LLC  90 OFFICE PARK WAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/18/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRC COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x



STATE ROUTE 65 - SOUTH CLOVER STREET EXISTING GREEN SPACE TO REMAIN NEW BUILDING

+5
39

.0

+4
99

.0

+5
43

.0

NEW BUILDING -

COURTYARD OVER 

PARKING

+5
00

.0

N
E
W

 

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

EXISTING GREEN 

SPACE TO REMAIN E
X

IS
T.

 

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

PREVIOUS  GRADING
(+531.0 @ BLDG)

STATE ROUTE 65 - SOUTH CLOVER STREET NEW GREEN SPACE NEW BUILDING

+5
22

.0

+5
39

.0

+5
18

.5

+4
98

.0

N
E
W

 R
E
TA

IN
IN

G
 W

A
LL

+5
00

.0

N
E
W

 

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

EXISTING GREEN 

SPACE TO REMAIN E
X

IS
T.

 

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 G
R

E
E
N

 

S
P

A
C

E
 T

O
 R

E
M

A
IN

EXISTING GREEN SPACE TO REMAIN

EXISTING 

GARAGE TO 

REMAIN

+5
15

.0

+5
13

.0

EXISTING 2-STORY BRICK 
BUILDING (BEYOND)

PREVIOUS GRADING
(+531.0 @ BLDG)

STATE ROUTE 65 - SOUTH CLOVER STREET EXISTING GREEN SPACE TO REMAIN EXISTING 2-STORY BRICK BUILDING EXISTING GREEN SPACE TO REMAIN NEW GREEN SPACE NEW BUILDING

+5
22

.0

+5
39

.0

+5
19

.0

+5
13

.0

+5
09

.5

+4
99

.0

+5
43

.0

PARKING AREAN
E
W

 R
E
TA

IN
IN

G
 W

A
LL

+5
00

.0

N
E
W

 

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

EXISTING GREEN 

SPACE TO REMAIN

PREVIOUS GRADING
(+531.0 @ BLDG)

N

SECTION 1

SECTION 2

SECTION 3

02     MARCH 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
SITE SECTIONS

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'
1/16" = 1'-0"

1
SITE SECTION - AT NORTHEAST CORNER

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'
1/16" = 1'-0"

2
SITE SECTION - THROUGH EAST WING AT EXISTING GARAGE

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'
1/16" = 1'-0"

3
SITE SECTION - THROUGH EAST WING AT EXISTING ADJACENT BRICK BUILDING

N.T.S.

SITE SECTION LEGEND



03A MARCH 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
DESIGN REVIEW PROGRESSIONS

EAST ELEVATION - CONCEPT 01
SEPTEMBER 01, 2023

EAST ELEVATION - CONCEPT 02
NOVEMBER 08, 2023

EAST ELEVATION - CONCEPT 03
MARCH 15, 2024



03B MARCH 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
DESIGN REVIEW PROGRESSIONS

EAST ELEVATION - CONCEPT 06B
DECEMBER 11, 2024

EAST ELEVATION - CONCEPT 07
JANUARY 23, 2025

EAST ELEVATION - CONCEPT 08
JANUARY 23, 2025



03C MARCH 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
DESIGN REVIEW PROGRESSIONS

EAST ELEVATION - CONCEPT 04
OCTOBER 10, 2024

EAST ELEVATION - CONCEPT 05
NOVEMBER 21, 2024

EAST ELEVATION - CONCEPT 06A
DECEMBER 11, 2024



GARAGE LEVEL

-12' - 0"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

ORIGINAL BUILDING HEIGHT

+ 573'

MIN. REQUIRED HEIGHT REDUCTION

60'-0"

+ 581'

38'-0"

9'
-5

 1
/2

"

0 '- 0" (+543')

-12 '- 0" (+531')

11'- 0 5/8" (+554')

22'- 0 1/2" (+565')

31'- 0 7/8" (+574')

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

0 '- 0" (+543')

11'- 0 5/8" (+554')

22'- 0 1/2" (+565')

31'- 0 7/8" (+574')

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

0 '- 0" (+543')

11'- 0 5/8" (+554')

22'- 0 1/2" (+565')

31'- 0 7/8" (+574')

ALTERNATE BUMP-OUT DESIGN

04A MARCH 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
RENDERED ELEVATIONS

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

2
NORTH ELEVATION

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

1
EAST ELEVATION

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

3
NORTH COURTYARD EAST ELEVATION

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

6
WEST ELEVATION



GARAGE LEVEL

-12' - 0"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

0 '- 0" (+543')

-12 '- 0" (+531')

11'- 0 5/8" (+554')

22'- 0 1/2" (+565')

31'- 0 7/8" (+574')

FINISH LEGEND:

NORANDEX CEDAR MILLS 
"CHAMPAGNE"

NORANDEX CEDAR MILLS 
"GRANITE"

NORANDEX CEDAR MILLS 
"CARBON"

PROVIA STONE VENEER
"BUFF"

DECORATIVE PARGING
" DOWNING STONE"

04B MARCH 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
RENDERED ELEVATIONS

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

1
SOUTH ELEVATION



GARAGE LEVEL

-12' - 0"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

ORIGINAL BUILDING HEIGHT

+ 573'

MIN. REQUIRED HEIGHT REDUCTION

60'-0"

+ 581'

38'-0"

0 '- 0" (+543')

-12 '- 0" (+531')

11'- 0 5/8" (+554')

22'- 0 1/2" (+565')

31'- 0 7/8" (+574')

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

0 '- 0" (+543')

11'- 0 5/8" (+554')

22'- 0 1/2" (+565')

31'- 0 7/8" (+574')

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

0 '- 0" (+543')

11'- 0 5/8" (+554')

22'- 0 1/2" (+565')

31'- 0 7/8" (+574')

04C MARCH 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
ELEVATIONS

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

2
NORTH ELEVATION

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

1
EAST ELEVATION

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

3
NORTH COURTYARD EAST ELEVATION

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

6
WEST ELEVATION



GARAGE LEVEL

-12' - 0"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

0 '- 0" (+543')

-12 '- 0" (+531')

11'- 0 5/8" (+554')

22'- 0 1/2" (+565')

31'- 0 7/8" (+574')

04D MARCH 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
ELEVATIONS

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

1
SOUTH ELEVATION



GARAGE LEVEL

-12' - 0"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

0 '- 0" (+543')

-12 '- 0" (+531')

11'- 0 5/8" (+554')

22'- 0 1/2" (+565')

31'- 0 7/8" (+574')

04E MARCH 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
LANSCAPE ELEVATION

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'
1/16" = 1'-0"

1
EAST ELEVATION - LANDSCAPE



GARAGE LEVEL

-12' - 0"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

ORIGINAL BUILDING HEIGHT

+ 573'

+ 581'

0 '- 0" (+543')

-12 '- 0" (+531')

11'- 0 5/8" (+554')

22'- 0 1/2" (+565')

31'- 0 7/8" (+574')

04A MARCH 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
RENDERED ELEVATIONS

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

1
EAST ELEVATION

tshreve
Text Box
04F



M
A

X
. 

B
L
D

G
.

H
E
IG

H
T 

=
  

4
9

'-
8

"

05 MARCH 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
ELEVATION COMPARISONS

PROPOSED CONCEPT

LAST PROPOSED DESIGN

CLOVERWOOD TERRACE PROJECT

GRADE @ 

GARAGE ENTRY

+531.0'

MAX. ROOF HEIGHT

+580.7' ±
TYPICAL ROOF HEIGHT

+579.0'

LOW EAVE HEIGHT

+563.0'

GRADE

+539.0'

GRADE

+531.0'

LOW EAVE HEIGHT

+563.0'

ROOF HEIGHT 

@ CENTER

+584.0'

ROOF HEIGHT

+581.0'

MAX. ROOF HEIGHT

+590.7' ±

MAX. ROOF HEIGHT

+585.0' ±

TYPICAL GRADE

+529.0'

TYPICAL HIGH 

ROOF HEIGHT

+581.0' ±

TYPICAL LOW 

ROOF HEIGHT

+573.0' ±

LOW GRADE

+525.0'

 
 

4
0

'-
0

"
 

 
5

0
'-

0
"  

 
5

3
'-

0
"

 
 

4
4

'-
0

"

 
 

5
6

'-
0

"

M
A

X
. 

B
L
D

G

H
E
IG

H
T 

=
 5

9
'-

8
"

ROOF HEIGHT 

@ SE CORNER

+587.0'

M
A

X
. 

B
L
D

G
. 

H
E
IG

H
T 

=
 5

9
'-

0
"

AREA: 22,453 SF ±
DECEMBER 2024

AREA: 21,946 SF ±
MAY 2019

AREA: 17,550 SF ±
UPDATED MARCH 2025



06A MARCH 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
PERSEPCTIVE



06B MARCH 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
PERSEPCTIVE



06C MARCH 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
RENDERING



06D MARCH 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
RENDERING



07 MARCH 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
AXONOMETRIC


	02 DRAFT 022725 DRHPB Minutes
	03 72 French Road - DRB Referral Packet
	72 French Rd - Drawings.pdf
	MyImage485
	MyImage486
	MyImage487
	MyImage488
	MyImage489

	72 French Rd - Pics of House.pdf
	72 French Rd - Pics of House
	2
	3
	4


	04 3656 Clover Street - DRB Referral Packet
	05 192 Knickerbocker - DRB Referral Packet
	07 192 Knickerbocker Road DRB Referral Packet
	192 Knickerbocker ap
	192 Knickerbocker RN
	192 Knickerbocker NM
	192 Knickerbocker - Supplemental Narrative 14A

	192 Knickerbocker - Architectural Plans & Elevations
	HighPoint_ZBA_24.12.11
	Schematic Design
	E Review Board 2
	E.2 Garage Elevations
	E.3 Garage Elevations
	E.5 Screen Room Elevations



	192 Knickerbocker - Exterior Materials.pdf
	Slide 1: Exterior Materials Palette


	192 Knickerbocker - Site Master Plan
	192 Knickerbocker - Before & After Elevations_02.05.25.pdf
	HighPoint_ZBA_25.2.5
	Schematic Design
	F Review Board 3
	F.1 North Elevations
	F.2 West Elevations
	F.3 South Elevations
	F.4 East Elevations




	Larrabee_WindowDetails_02.21.25.pdf
	HighPoint_Windows_25.02.21
	Schematic Design
	G Review Board 4 - Windows
	G.1 Existing Windows
	G.2 Proposed Double Hung Window Details
	G.3 Proposed Casement Window Details





	06 900 Linden Avenue - DRB Referral Packet
	A201 - ELEVATIONS

	07 Pitsford Oaks 3-13-25 DRB Submission
	Sheets
	03A - DESIGN REVIEW PROGRESSIONS
	03B - DESIGN REVIEW PROGRESSIONS
	03C - DESIGN REVIEW PROGRESSIONS
	04A - RENDERED ELEVATIONS
	04B - RENDERED ELEVATIONS
	04C - ELEVATIONS
	04D - ELEVATIONS





